EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
March 12, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Outside Library Entrance

1. CALL TO ORDER /MISSION STATEMENT - To challenge students to think critically,
communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

2. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present

comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.

However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.

APPROVE AGENDA

4. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on February 13, 2025
b. Personnel Changes
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1JmAtWeBe4 1IFIU84hzS2yz\W50v6Winx4B G
x8nQBJAE/edit?qid=626273134#qid=626273134
c. Listof Bills
d. Financial Reports
5. COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS

6. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS

a. Elementary Update
b. Secondary Update
c. District Update
d. Facilities Update
7. AGENDA
a. Consider Approval of DCAP (District Career and Academic Plan)
b. Budget / Property Tax Notice - Discussion ltem
c. Consider Approval of Budget Guarantee Resolution
d. Consider Open Enroliment Applications

8. STUDENT QUESTIONS

9. #BUCPR1DE

10.CLOSED SESSION: lowa Code 21.5(1)(a) To review or discuss records which are required or
authorized by state and federal law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a
condition for the board’s possession or receipt of federal funds.

11. CLOSED SESSION: lowa Code 21.5(1)(a) To review or discuss records which are required or
authorized by state and federal law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a
condition for the board’s possession or receipt of federal funds.

12.CLOSED SESSION ACTION

13. ADJOURN

bt







East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — February 13, 2025

Call to Order- President Andy Sperfslage called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. The board recited the East
Buchanan Mission Statement. Board members present were Scott Cooksley, Andrew Maas, Tim Recker, Andy
Sperfslage, and Heather Steffens. Administrators attending were Superintendent Kory Kelchen, Principal Eric
Dockstader, Dean of Students Nathan Reck, and Board Secretary Teresa Knipper. Several visitors attended the
meeting. Motion carried with all ayes unless noted otherwise.

Approve Agenda- Motion by Maas, second by Recker to approve the agenda as presented.

Approve Consent Agenda- Motion by Cooksley, second by Steffens to approve the consent agenda. Items
included on the consent agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on January 8, 2025 and special meeting/work
session on January 22, 2025; retirement of Paula McGraw at the end of current contract; retirement of Mike
Kerkove as of 12/31/2025; resignation of Eric Dockstader at the end of current contract; title change for Nathan
Reck from Dean of Students to Elementary Principal; hiring of Shyla Bagge for Work Experience Coordinator
for the 25-26 school year.; expenditures listed; and financial reports.

Administrative Updates and Reports- Reck presented winter screening data which showed growth from fall
to winter for literacy and math scores. Students were awarded certificates for top 5 scores and for top 5 growth
from fall to winter. BLT meetings have been focusing on literacy. Preschool registration is March 5™.
Dockstader reported ISASP testing is in March which will be observed by the state. Kelchen reported that
principal interviews will begin February 25" and gave updates on the legislative session in regards to education.
The Denovo facilities assessment was presented to the board which showed the district’s priorities. A work
session with Denovo will be set up.

Out of State Field Trip Request — Motion by Recker, second by Steffens to approve the out of state field trip
as presented by middle school teachers and students for an elective field trip to museums in Chicago.

Recker left the meeting at 5:30 pm.

Facility Use Guideline Policy 905.1R1 — Motion by Cooksley, second by Maas to approve Facility Use
Guideline Policy 905.1 R1 as presented.

Second Reading of Board Policies — Motion by Steffens, second by Cooksley to approve the second reading of
board policies 200-205 as presented.

Open Enrollment Request — Motion by Cooksley, second by Maas to approve the open enrollment request as
recommended by Kelchen.

BucPrlde- Chad Lamker for organizing the girls regional wrestling meet and Kevin Hesner for getting the
technology ready for it. Shout out to girls wrestling for accomplishments at state by the team and individuals
and thanks to Kayla Gallup for organizing the assembly honoring the girls wrestling team. Shout out to Nurse
Tracy and custodial staff for keeping illness to a minimum.

Adjourn- Motion by Steffens, second by Maas to adjourn the meeting at 5:41 pm

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official
minutes may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00am and

4:00pm.






2024 - 2025 Personnel Changes

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Position Notice Date |Effective Date
3/12/2025 | Ludwig, Derick Hire JH/HS Principal 2/27/2025 |7/1/25
3/12/2025 | Conrad, Ben Volunteer Basketball Coach
3/12/2025 | White, Lee Resignation |HS Assistant Basketball 3/10/2025 |[3/10/25

Contract Issued -






P.O. Box 151

244 W. Jackson St.
Winthrop, IA 50682
Iwhite@east-buc.k12.ia.us
March 10, 2025

Mr. Kory Kelchen, Mr. Chad Lamker, & Board of Education
414 5th St. N.
Winthrop, IA 50682

Dear Mr. Kelchen, Mr. Lamker, and School Board of Education,

After much consideration, I feel that this is the right time for me to step away from coaching
boys basketball. I have greatly appreciated the district allowing me to coach basketball at the
various levels for the last 25 years.

I believe that the program is in great hands with Coach Hutton and he will do everything that he
can to build our program up to where is needs to be. We coached together well, it is just for
personal reasons and personal pursuits, that I feel this is the appropriate time for me to step
away. I told Coach Hutton that if there was a way that I could help him out, that he should feel
comfortable asking me, as that relationship has nothing to do with my decision. It has been an
honor of mine to be able serve as an assistant boys’ coach under Chad, Troy, and Craig for the
last nine seasons. I am hopeful that you can find a competent replacement to assist the program
moving forward.

I have enjoyed my time coaching the young men of our district and will most definitely miss that
when the season starts but I have 3 nephews that I want to be able to watch perform themselves
this winter. I wish the young men and the program success in the future and take away many
positive memories of being a part of the program for so long. With all this being said, this is my
official resignation from the assistant boys basketball coaching position I have held since 2016.

Sincerely,
Lee R. White

Lee R. White






East Buchanan Community School List of Bills - School Board Mtg Page: 1

03/11/2025 9:38 AM Unposted; Batch Description Invoices-March 2025: Fund Description GENERAL FUND User ID: TMK
MANAGEMENT FUND

Vendor ID Vendor Name Description Invoice Amount
AGVAFS AgVantage FS GREENHOUSE LP 399.30
AGVAFS AgVantage FS GREENHOUSE LP 577.18
976.48
AHLECOON  Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Legal Services 247.50
247.50
ALLIUTIL ALLIANT ENERGY GAS/ELECTRIC 20,691.56
20,691.56
APPLPLUSCE  Appliance Plus US Cellular SUPPLIES 48,16
48.16
BLACKHAWK  BLACK HAWK WAST DISP, INC. GARBAGE 893.00
893.00
CAPISANI CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. INC. B&G SUPPLIES 72.98
72.98
cowe CDW GOVERNMENT, INC AWS Consumption 556.17
556.17
CEDAFALL CEDAR FALLS CSD OPEN ENROLLMENT 28,081.04
28,081.04
CRAEA CENTRAL RIVERS AEA SUPPLIES 200.00
CRAEA CENTRAL RIVERS AEA Network Services 1,000.00
1,200.00
CHILJEFF Childers, Jeff SNOW REMOVAL 1,703.25
1,703.25
CITYLAUN CITY LAUNDERING CO. TRANSPORTATION PURCHASED SERVICE 61.64
61.64
CITYWINT CITY OF WINTHROP WATER/SEWER 758.94
758.94
COPYSYST  COPY SYSTEMS INC COPIER MAINTENANCE 144.70
COPYSYST  COPY SYSTEMS INC COPIER STAPLES 227.00
371.70
DEPTTRAN  DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION BUS INSPECTIONS 100.00
100.00
DHS DHS CASHIER 1ST FL. STATE MEDICAID MATCH 3,711.33
3,711.33
DUNLMOTO  DUNLAP MOTORS, INC SUPPLIES 14,54
14.54
EBTELEPH EAST BUCHANAN COOP TELEPHONE TELEPHONE 2,686.71
2,686.71
EDGEOIL Edgewood Oil, Inc. TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES 126.50

126.50
INDENAPA Etten Enterprises LLC PARTS 924.99




East Buchanan Community School List of Bills - School Board Mtg

03/11/2025 9:38 AM Unposted; Batch Description Invoices-March 2025: Fund Description GENERAL FUND,
MANAGEMENT FUND

Vendor ID Vendor Name Description

HAWKCOMM HAWKEYE COMMUNITY COLLEGE  GONGURRENT oLasses

HOTLUNGH  HOT LUNCH PROGRAM ~ PRESCHOOL SNACKS

ASBO  |AASSOC OF SCHBUS OFFICIALS  GONFERENGE. o

NDECS>  INDEPENDENCE CSD  GONGURRENT enroLment

iAsB IOWA ASSOC OF SCHOOL BOARDS ~ CONFERENCE FEES

IeN 10WA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK  ION SERVICES -

JOHNDEERE  JOHN DEERE FINANGIAL SUPPLIES

osTeNs  JosTENS  oplowas T

KAYCHAP  KAY L CHAPMANCPAPC  AUDIT . ' o

UNNCOOP  LINN CO-OPERATIVEOIL GO GASDIESEL

LINNCOOP | INN CO-OPERATIVE OIL CO GAS/DIESEL

UNNCOOP  LINN CO-OPERATIVE OIL GO GAS/DIESEL

MACHANDR Machacek ;_A;\:jrew - o _DOTphysu:aI ) -

NICKGROC  Nick's Grocery  FcssuPPLES -

NICKGROG  Nick's Grocery FCS SUPPLIES

HOGLBUSMN North CentrallniiLLC  susparTs

OELWPUBL  OELWEIN PUBLISHING COMPANY  ADVERTISING -

PTBOWNG  PITNEY BOWES,INC.  POSTAGE METER SUPPLIES —

PITBOWING  PITNEY BOWES, ING. POSTAGE METER LEASE

PRESTOX  PRESTOX  KITCHEN.PESTSERVIGE

SCHWAN  SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY  JANITORIALSUPPLES

SCHOBUSS  SCHOOL BUS SALESCO  VANBUSREPAR

Page: 2
User ID: TMK

Invoice Amount
924.99

65,807.61 i
65,807.61
269.82
269.92
245.00
245.00
313‘04.
313.04
350.00
350.00

44925

449.25

19.42
19.42

331.65
331.65
-4,250.00
4,250.00
028

434.75
2,435.12

2,870.15
110.00
110.00

85.76
45.79

131.55
137.24

137.24
h 212.40

212.40
N 91..29- -

222.06

313.35
76.03 3.

76.03
69.80

69.80
33.85



East Buchanan Community School List of Bills - School Board Mtg Page: 3
03/11/2025 9:38 AM Unposted: Batch Description Invoices-March 2025: Fund Description GENERAL FUN User ID: TMK
MANAGEMENT FUND
Vendor ID Vendor Name Descriplion Invoi maunt
33.95
SCHWMELL  Schweitzer, Mellisa DOT PHYSICAL 110.00
110.00
SUINSURANC  SU Insurance Company Break/Fix Insurance 13,327.00
13,327.00
SUPEWELD  SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY IND ARTS SUPPLIES 391.89
391.89
SWISCOHR  SWISHER & COHRT LEGAL SERVICES 40.00
40.00
TIMBBILL TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC MEDICAID PURCH SERVICE 383.24
383.24
TNTREPA TNT REPAIR & RECOVERY LLC TIRES 1,887.36
TNTREPA TNT REPAIR & RECOVERY LLC TIRE REPAIRS 268.00
RS
UNIVPEDI Universal Pediatrics PURCHASED SERVICE 1,116.00
1,116.00
USCELL US CELLULAR DISTRICT CELL PHONE 283.79
2B3.79
VANMETER VAN METER ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 325.83 >K
325.83
VERNTRUE ~ VERN'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 57.75
57.75
VITASOUR VitalSource College Textbooks 38.99
38.99
WAGEWORKS \WAGEWORKS FSA ADMIN FEE 48.75
WAGEWQORKS WAGEWORKS FSA ADMIN FEE 48.75
WAGEWORKS WAGEWORKS FSA ADMIN FEE 48.75
146.25
WALMART WALMART COMMUNITY BRC FCS SUPPLIES 38.95
38.95
WAVESHEL  WAVERLY-SHELL ROCK CSD OPEN ENROLLMENT TUITION 432.18
432.18
WESTDELA  WEST DELAWARE CSD FY25 OPEN ENROLLMENT 13,881.78
13,881.78
WESTMUSI  WEST MUSIC COMPANY SUPPLIES 28.47
WESTMUSI  WEST MUSIC COMPANY BAND INSTRUMENT REPAIR 147.50
175.97
WINTBUIL WINTHROP BUILDING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 44.33
4433 >k

.Balé:h T-o(al: : 172,166.16



East Buchanan Community School

List of Bills - School Board Mtg Page: 1
03/06/2025 2:52 PM Unposted: Bach Description Cr Card Stmt-March 2025 User ID: TMK
Vendor [D Vendor Name Description Invaice Amount
ABCECAMPUS ABC E Campus TEXTBOOK 87.68 1
87.68
AMAZON Amazon SUPPLIES 4058 1
AMAZON Amazon SUPPLIES 113.88 1
AMAZON Amazon SUPPLIES 2374 1
AMAZON Amazon SUPPLIES 159.76 1
AMAZON Amazon SUPPLIES 2495 1
362.91
CASEYS Caseys GAS 4272 1
42.72
PARTSTOWN  Parts Town B&G SUPPLIES 269.30 1
269,30
ups uPs ups billing 2439 1
24.39
WALMART WALMART COMMUNITY BRC FCS SUPPLIES 114.40 1
WALMART  WALMART COMMUNITY BRC FCS SUPPLIES 289.50 1
403.90
1,190.90

1,190.90



East Buchanan Community School List of Blils - Sthool Board Mtg Page: 1
03/06/2025 2:55 PM Unposted: Batch Description Invoices-March 2025: Fund Description PPEL FUN User ID: TMK
Vendor Name. Deseriplion Invelce Amount
CEDAFALL CEDAR FALLS CSD OPEN ENROLLMENT 4,422.08
4,422.08
WESTMUSI  WEST MUSIC COMPANY TROMBONE 4,495,00
4,495,00

Balch Total: §,917.08
Repori Tatal: 8,917.08




East Buchanan Community School
03/06/2025 10:48 AM

Vendor ID Vendor Name
FEDEMIKE FEDERER, MICHAEL

GIBBJOE GIBBS, JOE

GRAWDAN Grawe, Dan

KELLKEAT

Kelly, Keaton

MURPMARK  MURPHY, MARK

RUSSTRYS  Russell, Trystin

SADLDENN  SADLER, DENNIS

SCHNWAYN  SCHNIER, WAYNE

Repori Tolal:

List of Bills - Sehaol Board Mtg Page: 1
Extra Invoices Fab 2025 User ID: MSS
Descriplion Invoice Amount
BBall Official 02/11/25 150.00 2
L ‘ 15000
 Wsemaloficalzzzs  ieom0 2
160.00
Boys BBall Official 2/11/25 160,00 2
160.00
Boys BBallOffcial 2728 75002
75.00
Offcial 2125 - 150.00 2
150.00
Officlal 2/7 & 2/10 s 2
185.00
HS8 /M3 BBall Official 2/7/25 150.00 '2
150.00
.l;IS BBail dﬁ?cial 2/7-;25 ) - 15000"2 |

150.00

1,180.00



East Buchanan Community School
03/11/2025 9:31 AM

Vendor ID Vender me
AMERCANC  AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
BEARJANI Bear, Janice

BREAKT1D Breakthrough T1D

BUCHDAIRPR  Buchanan County Dairy Producers

CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES

CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
CHASCARD  CHASE CARD SERVICES
FUSOCARO  Fuyson, Carolyn

HOFFALEX Hoffner, Alex

HOFFMELA  Hoffner, Melanie
HUEGHEAT  Huegel, Heather

OWAFBLA  |OWAFBLA

IOWAFBLA  |OWA FBLA

IAH-S-AA
ASSOGIATION

IAHSGCA IOWA HIGH SCHOOL GOLF COACHES

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC

ASSOCIATION

(HSSA IOWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH
ASSOCIATION

IHSSA [OWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH

ASSOCIATION

HOUGE

Jaida Houge Choreography

JWPEFPER  J W, PEPPER & SON, INC.

List of Bills - School Board Mtg

Description

Donation Check
Judge Speech 2/24/25

Donation check

Cost of mix for non-profit

Student Council Supplies

Props and set pieces for play

Prom favors, tickets, decor, photo spot
Hotel Rooms Boys State Wrestling
Hotel Rooms Cheer-State Wrestling
Boys Track Equipment

FBLA Membership for conf

Hotel Rooms Girls State Wrestling

Speech Judge 2/24/25
Speech Judge 2/24/25

Speech Judge 2/24/25

Invites for Prom from Zazzle -Repayment

FBLA Conf Hotel Rooms

FBLA Conference

State wrestling wristband - coach
Coaches Membership fee golf

Speech Registration

State Speech Entry Fee

4 Chords: A Choral Medley Accompaniment

Jazz & Pom Choreography

Page: 1

User ID: MSS
Invoice Amount

1,589.62
1,589.62
110.00
110.00

1.,353.14

270.00
270.00
79.16
58.12
906.31
2,653.95
751.14
84.94
32.00
2,366.82

6,932.44
11000
110.00

110,00
110,00
110.00
110.00
201.40
201.40

1,540.00

1,080.00

T 2,590.00

132.00

132.00
45.00

70.00

65.00

135.00
40.30

40.30
800.00

£00.00

1,353.14

45.00



East Buchanan Community School
03/11/2025 9:31 AM

Vendor ID
LILLIMONI

LONGLOIS
BEAULAND
PUTZDAN
RIESMARY
RITE_B_ITE ”

RUSSTRYS

TRIRIVER

WALMART
WALMART

WINTBUIL

Vendor Name
Lillie, Monique

.Lon'g. Lois

Lucy's Sail Source Inc.
Putz, Danel

Ries, Mary Sue

RITE BITE FUNDRAISING

Russell, Trystin

TRI RIVERS CONFERENCE

WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

WINTHROP BUILDING SUPPLY

List of Bills - School Board Mtg

Description
Speech Judge 2/24/25

Speecﬁ Judge 2/24/25
hanging baskets

Judge Speech 2/24/25
Judge Speech 2/24/25

Boys BBall Fundraiser

Boys BBall Official 2/17 & 2/18

Gate Receipt for IE Speech

FCCLA Valentine's Day Treats
COOKIES

Materials for play set

Page: 2

User ID: MSS
Invoice Amount
110.00

110.00
1{0,00
110.00
724.88
724.88
11 OI.OO |
110.00
110.00
110.00
924.(.)0_”
924.00
220.00I
220.00
180.00
180.00

105.08
30.00

135.08

819.39
819.39

17,972.25
17,972.25



East Buchanan Community School List of Blfls - School Board Mtg Page: 1
03/06/2025 11:48 AM User ID: MSS

Vendor ID Vendar Name Descriplion Invoice Amaun{

BIMBBAKE BIMBO BAKERIES USA Bread products 672.05
672.08

Supplies _ 12.00

12.00

EMSDETER  EMS DETERGENT SERVICES CO.

5,201.59
5,201.59

Food Purchased 26.57
26.57

PERFFOOD  PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE Food/Supplies Purchased 15,080.55
15,080.55

PRAIFARM  “ PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC. Dairy 3,368.76

3,368,786
WALMART  WALMART COMMUNITY BRC Food Purchased 174.17
17447

MARTBROT  MARTIN BROTHERS Food Purchased

NICKGRQC Nick's Grocery

Batch"l.‘.t.:lalz‘ = -24,515,69l
Report Total: 24,515.69






East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 1,528,451.82 1,163,382.24 751,315.60 834,136.45 1,759,906.93 1,754,589.05
Revenue 471,644.57 147,381.10 636,363.99 1,576,136.61 610,614.40 843,579.64
Expenditures 836,714.15 559,447.74 553,543.14 650,366.13 615,932,28 727,285,02
Ending Balance 1,163,382.24 751,315.60 834,136.45 1,759,906.93  1,754,589.05 1,870,883.67
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 87,662.12 91,145.23 92,180.73 103,923.09 109,287.59 109,022.88
Revenue 9,059.13 6,813.14 24,641.12 19,158.24 14,907.78 15,454.09
Expenditures 5.576.02 5,877.64 12,898.76 13,793.74 15,172.49 17,978.51
Ending Balance 91,145.23 92,180.73 103,923.08 109,287.59 109,022.88 106,498.46
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 262,581.63 26,426.30 25,838.89 51,392.23 76,837.27 92,033.49
Revenue 3,603.81 418.84 26,659.59 273,383.44 19,474.22 6,019.46
Expenditures 239,759.14 1,006.25 1,106.25 247,938.40 4,278.00 1,000.00
Ending Balance 26,426.30 25,838.89 51,392.23 76,837.27 92,033.49 97,052.95
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,809,867.27 2,679,488.94 2,756,068.15 2,739,416.44  2,703,265.80  2,762,501.09
Revenue 77,173.16 76,579.21 112,252.32 78,512.30 59,235.29 73,975.55
Expenditures 207,551.49 0.00 128,904.03 114,662.94 0.00 22,312.50
Ending Balance 2,679,488.94 2,756,068.15 2,739,416.44 2,703,265.80  2,762,501.09  2,814,164.14
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 314,010.84 267,109.43 245,696.66 265,088.02 445,396,14 465,308.78
Revenue 4,171.97 6,200.76 32,817.75 180,308.12 24,420.44 25,583.00
Expenditures 51,073.38 27,613.53 13,426.39 0.00 4,507.80 31,608.74
Ending Balance 267,109.43 245,696.66 265,088.02 445,396.14 465,308.78 458,283.04
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 39,869.90 43,511.19 43,184.74 47,553.32 13,900.40 16,980.44
Revenue 210,821.2% 173.55 4,368.58 23,709.58 60,442.54 35,449.56
Expenditures 207,180.00 500.00 0.00 57,362.50 57,362.50 34,792,50
Ending Balance 43,511.19 43,184.74 47,553.32 13,300.40 16,980.44 17,637.50
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 191,194.54 185,377.66 206,597.70 193,866.90 191,481.56 183,875.31
Revenue 7,289.48 33,188.85 104,932.48 73,790.63 61,522.39 55,205.16
Expenditures 13,106.36 11,968.81 117,663.28 76,175.97 69,128.64 67,300.41
Ending Balance 185,377.66 206,597.70 193,866.90 191,481.56 183,875.31 171,780.06
less: Received on Acct 2,957.37 18,950.11 14,870.48 15,222.05 13,065.00 11,124.20

182,420.29 187,647.59 178,9%6.42 176,259.51 170,810.31 160,655.86
72-FLEX SPENDING ACCT FUND

Beginning Balance 7,653.24 4,335.85 5,341.29 6,251.77 6,656.65 7,311.88
Revenue (cantributions) 2,086.99 2,059.99 2,259.99 2,329.99 2,329.99 3,259.67
Expenditures (claims) 5,404.38 1,054.55 1,349.51 1,925.11 1,674.76 1,282.17
Ending Balance 4,335.85 5,341.29 6,251.77 6,656.65 7,311.88 9,289.38

EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:

Gross Wages-hourly 78,507.94 22,492.17 46,672.45 96,966.93 98,555.75 89,709.87
Gross Wages-contract 305,036.73 301,768.96 331,598.48 333,280.97 339,546.33 334,976.95

383,544,67 324,261.13 378,270.93 430,247.90 438,102.08 424,686.82
Employer paid deductions 61,626.73 60,228.03 67,900.51 66,391.12 64,059.37 63,431.25
Employer paid IPERS 31,366.92 29,628.38 34,984.74 39,964.86 40,731.10 39,374.33
Employer paid FICA 28,313.,51 23,943.97 28,160.19 32,338.89 32,956.32 31,875.36

121,307.16 113,800.38 131,045.44 138,694.87 137,746.79 134,680.94

TOTAL 504,851.83 438,061.51 509,316.37 568,942.77 575,848.87 553,367.76



East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jan-25 Feb-25 FY25YTD FY24 YTD-FEB
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 1,870,883.67 1,787,606.34 1,528,451.82 2,162,495.30
Revenue 522,224.49 830,262.60 5,638,207.40 5,963,336.82
Expenditures 605,501.82 903,091.36 5,451,881.64 6,600,652.05
Ending Balance 1,787,606.34 1,714,777.58 1,714,777.58 1,525,180.07
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 106,498.46 93,709.44 87,662.12 89,816.84
Revenue 10,917.89 9,302.19 110,353.58 123,964.16
Expenditures 23,706.91 7,265.14 102,265.21 94,746.29
Ending Balance 93,709.44 85,746.49 85,746.49 118,034.71
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 97,052.95 88,771.38 262,581.63 203,146.70
Revenue 6,045.43 3,534.87 339,139.66 200,606.04
Expenditures 14,327.00 1,000.00 510,415.04 271,263.11
Ending Balance 88,771.38 91,306.25 91,306.25 132,489.63
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,814,164.14 3,051,579.13 2,809,867.27 2,794,533,64
Revenue 237,414.99 58,325.96 774,468.78 1,770,016.89
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 473,430.96 1,802,632.86
Ending Balance 3,051,579,13 3,110,905.09 3,110,905.09 2,761,917.67
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 459,283.04 467,415.52 314,010.84 459,321.82
Revenue 9,163.32 5,229.72 287,895.08 500,004.53
Expenditures 1,030.84 19,230.62 148,491.30 307,588.72
Ending Balance 467,415.52 453,414.62 453,414.62 651,737.63
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 17,637.50 18,597.04 39,869.90 28,354.28
Revenue 965.06 567.48 336,497.64 352,543.96
Expenditures 5.52 500.00 357,703.02 127,047.50
Ending Balance 18,597.04 18,664.52 18,664.52 253,850.74
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 171,780.06 177,939.97 191,194.54 288,880.62
Revenue 53,575.27 59,468.65 448,972.91 486,287.85
Expenditures 47,415.36 67,327.22 470,086.05 540,864.65
Ending Balance 177,939.97 170,081.40 170,081.40 234,303.82
less: Received on Acct 11,717.60 14,166.30 0.00
166,222.37 155,515.10 170,081.40 234,303.82
72-FLEX SPENDING ACCT FUND
Beginning Balance 9,289.38 8,234.65 7,653.24 6,775.52
Revenue (contributions) 2,329.95 2,329.95 18,986.52 20,960.86
Expenditures (claims) 3,384.68 386.88 16,462.04 18,737.92
Ending Balance 8,234.65 10,177.72 10,177.72 8,998.46
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSI
Gross Wages-hourly 80,676.40 107,447.24 621,028.75 673,317.12
Gross Wages-contract 334,087.65 334,012.93 2,614,309.00 2,647,385.58
414,764.05 441,460.17 3,235,337.75 3,320,702.75
Employer paid deductions 63,980.21 62,419.83 510,037.05 495,090.38
Employer paid IPERS 38,363.64 40,637.73 285,051.70 301,179.54
Employer paid FICA 31,175.91 33,218.18 241,982.33 245,361.16
133,519.76 136,275.74 1,047,071.08 1,041,631.08
TOTAL 548,283.81 577,735.91 4,282,408.83 4,362,333.83



East Buchanan Community School

03/06/2025 2:58 PM
Fund: 21

210000 728 Q00
216111729 910
216120729 910
216210729 910
216220729 910
216221729 910
21 6600 729 920
216645 7290 920
216693 729 920
21 6694 728 920
216710729 920
216720729 920
216730729 920
216740729 920
218760729 920
216790729 920
216610729 920
21 6815 729 920
216835729 920
21 6840 728 920
21 66860729 920
217010728 950
217011 729 950
217012728 950
217013 729 950
217017 729 950
217020 729 950
217021729 850
217022 729 950
217023728 950
217026 729 950
217027 728 950
21 7040 729 950
21 7049 729 950
217061 729 950
21 7080 729 950
217081 729 950
217082729 950
217083 729 950
218000729910
218001729910
218004729910

ACTIVITY FUND

Chart of Account Number Chart of Account Description

Fund Balance
DRAMA

SPEECH

MUSIC CLUB

PEP BAND

MUSIC TRIP
ATHLETICS
CROSS COUNTRY
CHEERLEADING
DANCE TEAM
BOYS' BASKETBALL
FOOTBALL
BASEBALL

BOYS' TRACK
BOYS' GOLF
WRESTLING
GIRLS BASKETBALL
VOLLEYBALL
SOFTBALL

GIRLS TRACK
GIRLS' GOLF

FBLA

HS STUDENT COUNCIL
SPANISH CLUB
NHS

SKILLS USA
NEWSPAPER
ROBOTICS CLUB
ESPORTS

FCCLA

FFA

ART CLUB

MS STUDENT GOUNCIL
PBIS

CAMP WAPSIE
CLASS OF 2025
CLASS OF 2026
CLASS OF 2027
CLASS of 2028
ANNUAL
BUCCANEER CLUB
INTEREST

Activity Fund Balance Report - SB - Portrait

Page; 1

02/2025 - 02/2025 User ID: TMK
Beginning Expenses Revenues Ending
Balance Balance
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,630.33 0.00 473.00 15,103.33
190.85 0.00 0.00 190.85
281,66 0.00 85.00 366.66
2,625.13 0.00 0.00 2,625.13
3,014.15 0.00 0.00 3,014.15
15,243.26 5,404.07 4,231.50 14,070.69
46,50 0.00 0.00 486.50
2,405.31 0.00 0.00 2,405.31
500,41 0.00 84.00 584.44
632,12 480.00 1,745.00 1,897.12
2,059.63 0.00 0.00 2,058.63
1,464.73 0.00 0.00 1,484.73
9.87 0.00 0.00 9.87
2,987.22 494,91 0.00 2,492.31
254.82 0.00 0.00 254.82
187.29 0.00 0.00 187.29
597.00 0.00 0.00 587 00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
318.32 0.00 0.00 318.32
96.93 0.00 0.00 96.93
4,939.50 0.00 1,4998.52 6,439.02
3,069.90 0.00 0.00 3,069.90
997.45 0.00 0.00 997.45
1,062.24 0.00 0,00 1,062,24
69.22 0.00 0.00 69.22
2,236.84 0.00 0.00 2,236.84
905,71 0.00 0.00 905,71
304.85 0.00 0.00 304 85
128.09 .00 0.00 128.09
15,845.81 39.95 25,00 15,830.86
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
350.59 0.00 0.00 350.59
127.12 0.00 0.00 127.12
26.13 0.00 0.00 26.13
2,494.46 0.00 0.00 2,494.46
2,824.69 0.00 0.00 2,824.69
680.43 0.00 0.00 680.43
583.76 0.00 0.00 583.76
6,571.82 0.00 0.00 6,571.82
76.47 0.00 0.00 76.47
2,868.83 0.00 312.96 3,181.79
Fund Total: 21 93,709.44 6,418.93 8,455.98 85,746.49



RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch
Alacarte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch

Supply Chain Assistance Fund

Other Revenues/conv fees
Rebate/donations

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES

Food

Supplies

Student Meal Debt
Purchased Services/Nelnet
Equipment/repairs
Travel/Trainings

Other Purchased Services
Salaries

Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfast

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFAST SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TOTAL LUNCHES SERVED

Lunch Status
Free

MONTH
$1,404.40
$11,108.80
$25.60
$625.65
$6,158.20
$2,184.34
$2,487.48
$14,474.90
$164.56
$608.78
$0.00
$247.00
$0.00
$549.82
$40,039.53

MONTH
$26,756.05
$397.93
$0.00
$417.20
$21.86
$0.00
$0.00
$14,803.44
$5,066.57
$47,463.05

MONTH
784

108

583

4

16

0

0

1495

4462
603
1998

129

7194

Free
150

PRIOR RECEIPT
$10,099.15
$62,925.70

$177.60
$3,225.25
$33,494.85
$7,505.73
$11,326.74
$61,395.86
$303.77
$84.47
$0.00
$2,495.00
54,225.00
$5,177.67
$202,436.79

PRIOR EXPENSE
$106,976.65
$4,022.71
$3,302.02
$1,802.93
$7,391.47
$160.00
$0.00
$71,622.91
$29,405.43
$224,684.12

PRIOR BALANCE
5629

828

4190

32

111

0

0

10730

25274
3353
10850

684

0

0
40205

Reduced
52

YEAR TO DATE
$11,503.55¢
$74,034.50!

$203.20
$3,850.90°
$39,653.05
$9,690.07!
$13,814.22!
$75,870.76
$468.33:

Se9325

$0.00
$2,742.00

2024-2025
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
Report

$4,225.00

$5,727.49]1uly

DAYS MEALS SERVED

$242,476.32|August

September

YEAR TO DATE|October
$133,732.70|November
$4,420.64|December
$3,302.021anuary
$2,220.13|February
$7,413.33|March
$160.00]April

$0.00|May

$86,426.35lune
$34,472.00|TOTALS

NN
= O O

(oo I = T e e T o N e O e Y s

+
~J

$272,147.17

YEAR TO DATE
6413

936

4773

36

127

0

0

12285

29736
3956
12888

813

47399

Paid
368

Feb 28,

2025

Total
570




EAST BUCHANAN CSD
TREASURER'S REPORT - FY 2025
MONTH BY FUND: Feb-25
Beginning Fund Ending Fund
Fund # Balance + Revenues - Expenditures Balance
General 10 $ 1,787,606.34 § 830,262.60 $ 903,001.36 $ 1,714,777.58
Activity 21 S 93,709.44 $ 9,302.19 $ 7,265.14 § 95,746.49
Management 22 $ 88,771.38 $ 3,534.87 & 1,000.00 $ 91,306.25
SAVE 33 § 384,487.85 § 50,916.95 $ - S 435,404.80
SAVE 33 § 2,667,091.28 $ 8409.01 $ - S 2,675,500.29
PPEL 36 § 467,415.52 $ 5,229.72 § 19,230.62 $  453,414.62
Debt Service 40 § 18,597.04 § 567.48 3§ 500.00 $ 18,664.52
Debt Service 40 § im 2 - $ - 5 -
Nutrition 61  § 177,939.97 § 39,601.56 $ 47,460.13 $§  170,081.40
Nutrition 61 $ = I 19,867.09 $ 19,867.09 3 -
FSA 72 § 8,23465 S 232995 $ 386.88 § 10,177.72
Custadial 91 § - 5 -
S5 5,693,853.47 § 970,021.42 5  998,801.22 $ 5,665,073.67
BY BANK ACCOUNT
Beginning Fund Ending Fund Outstanding Outstanding  Ending Bank Bank
Fund # Balance + Revenues - Expenditures Balance Deposits Checks Balance Acct
General 10 $ 2,162,495.30 $ 14,625,387.99 § 15,073,105.71 5 1,714,777.58
Management 22 5 203,146.70 S 673,888.56 S 785,729.01 § 91,306.25
ESA 72 S 6,77552 § 50,001.40 § 46,599.20 5 10,177.72
$ 1,816,26155 S S 2,285.54 § 1,818,547.09 XX009
Activity 21§ 89,816.84 S 280,729.77 S 274,800.12 $ 95,746.49
Custodial 91§ - 8 - S - 8 -
$ 95,746,459 $ $ 208600 $§  97,832.49 XX306
SAVE 33 § 2,783,36455 S 963,542,19 $ 1,071,406.45 5 2,675,500.29 5 $ - $ 2,675,500.29 XX1520
SAVE 33§ 11,169.09 ¢ 1,936,052.42 $ 1,511,816.71 §  435,404.80
PPEL 36 3 459,321.82 § 973,855.89 $ §79,763.09 §  453,414.62
Debt Service 40 5 28,354.28 $ 924,287.01 5 933,976.77 $ 18,664.52
$  907,483.94 S = S 507,483.94 XX900
DebtService 40 § - $ 1,142,066.25 $ 1,142,066.25 S -8 $ $ - UmB
Nutrition 61 § 288,880.62 $ 1,110,848.58 $ 1,229,647.80 $ 170,081.40 $ $ $  170,081.40 XX603




CASH SUMMARY REPORT

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

February 2025
FY25 FY24
Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $1,787,606.34  $830,262.60 $903,091.36 $1,714,777 58] $1,525,180.07  $189,597.51
ACTIVITY (21) $93,709.44 $9.302.19 $7.265.14 $95,746.49)]  $119,034.71 ($23,288.22)
MANAGEMENT (22) $88,771.38 $3,534.87 $1,000.00 $91,306.25)] $132,489.63 (§41.183.38)
SAVE (33) $3,051,579.13 $59,325.96 $0.00 $3,110,905.09) $2,761,917.67  $348,987.42
PPEL (36) $467,415.52 $5,229.72 $19,230.62 $453,414.62f) $651,737.63  ($198,323.01)
DEBT SERVICE (40) $18,597.04 $567.48 $500.00 $18,664.52 $253,850.74  ($235,186.22)
NUTRITION (61) $177,939.97 $59.468.65 $67,327.22 $170,081.40)| $234,303.82 (564,222 .42)
FSA FUND (72) $8.234.65 $2,329.95 $386.88 $10,177.72 $8,998.46 $1.179.26
TOTAL $5,665,073.67|| $5,687,512.73 ($22,439.06)

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

% FY25
$1,000,000.00 N\ FY24
$500,000.00 = %
$0.00 T —
o\ 5 \?‘G\ S QQ'TJ\
v <© <§° N
& 5 & &
& >
Q




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY25 Certified

Budget asof 02/28/25  over/ (under) budget

Taxes Levied on Property 18 3,409,879.00 [ §  2,048,229.03

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 21 % 43,479.00 | § 21,482.54

Income Surtaxes 3|8 212,109.00 | § 212,108.70

Tuition\Transportation Received 41 % 720,000.00 | $ 390,622.53

Earnings on Investments 5| % 136,000.00 | $ 155,167.02

Nutrition Program Sales 6] 3 192.000.00 | § 138,935.27

Student Activities and Sales 71§ 113,000.00 | § 57.163.83

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l s 135,000.00 | $ 100,763.49

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9] § # $ -

State Foundation Aid 101 $ 4,314,924.00 | $ 2,597,514.40

Instructional Support State Aid 11] § -

Other State Sources 2] § 872,700.00 | § 476,282.91
Two Tier Assessment Limitation Repl 13| § 41,697.00 | § -

Title 1 Grants 14] $ 70,000.00 | § 7,534.04

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 151 § 470,000.00 | § 327,860.63

Total Revenues 16] % 10,730,788.00 | $ 6,533,664.39

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 171 § - b -

Transfers In 18] § 560,313.00 | § 217,312.50

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] § - $ 2,210.00

Special [tems/Upward Adjustments 20| $ - $ -

Total Revenues & Other Sources 21 § 11,291,101.00 | § 6,753,186.89 (4,537,914.11)
Beginning Fund Balance 221 § 4.813,192.36 | § 4,813,192.36

Total Resources 231 § 16,104,293.36 | § 11,566,379.25

*Instruction 24 § 5:890,300.00 [ §  2,955,108.44 (2,935,191.56)
Student Support Services 25| $ 300,000.00 | $ 140,216.97

Instructional Staff Support Services 26] $ 659,700.00 | $ 307,293.77

General Administration 27| § 351,500.00 | § 203,343.65

School/Building Administration 28] $ 450,000.00 | § 254,858.11

Business & Central Adiministration 29] § 145,000.00 | $ 93,072.29

Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 900,000.00 | $ 738,883.28

Student Transportation 31 8 652,500.00 | § 269,289.46

This row is intentionally left blank 32| % -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 3241 8 3,458,700.00 | §  2,006,957.53 (1,451,742.47)
*Noninstructional Programs 331 § 425,000.00 | $ 283,758.76 (141,241.24)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341 § 1,428,000.00 | $ 1,511.12

Debt Service 351 % 633,638.00 | § 275,975.00

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36} $ 234,259.00 | § 140,555.40

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 2,295:8907.00 | § 418,041.52 (1,877,855.48)
Total Expenditures 371 $  12,069,897.00 | §  5,663,866.25
Transfers Out 381 § 560,313.00 | § 217,312.50
Other Uses 391 % - 5 -
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 $  12,630,210.00 | §  5,881,178.75 (6,749,031.25)
Ending Fund Balance 411 3 3,474,083.36 | $ 5,685,200.50
Total Requirements 421 3 16,104,293.36 | § 11,566,379.25

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue
for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.




Certified Budget compared to Actual Budget - General Fund Only

over / (under)

Certified Budget as of 2/28/25 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 116 2597,103 | S 1,560,015

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2| S 33,116 | § 16,362

Income Surtaxes 3|8 212,109 | & 212,109
Tuition\Transportation Received 4] 8 720,000 | S 390,623

Earnings on Investments 5] 8 50,000 | § 46,977

Nutrition Program Sales 6

Student Activities and Sales 718 1,000 | § 1,187

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8] S 100,000 | $§ 38,816

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9

State Foundation Aid 1005 4,314,924 |$ 2,597,514

Instructional Support State Aid 11 s -

Other State Sources 12| § 170,000 | $ 64,955

Two Tier Assessment Limitation Repl 13] 5 31,758

Title 1 Grants 140 5 70,000 | $ 7,534

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 150 3 300,000 | $ 88,176

Total Revenues 16§ 8,600,010 |$ 5,024,267

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17} § S E

Transfers In 18] § - S -

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] § - S 60

Special Items/Upward Adjustments 20] S - S -

Total Revenues & Other Sources 21| $ 8,600,010 | $ 5,024,327 $ (3,575,683)
Beginning Fund Balance 221 S 980,469 | S 980,469

Total Resources 23] S 9,580,479 | § 6,004,796

Instruction 24]$ 5,500,000 [ $ 2,737,407 $  (2,762,593)
Student Support Services 25 § 300,000 | § 139,629

Instructional Staff Support Services 26} S 625,000 | § 272,234

General Administration 271 § 324,000 | S 93,696

School/Building Administration 28] S 450,000 | § 246,708

Business & Central Administration 29] $ 145,000 | S 93,072

Plant Operation and Maintenance 30| S 670,000 | S 354,963

Student Transportation 311 S 430,000 | S 228,129

This row is intentionally left blank 32

Total Support Services:(lines 25-32) 32A|S 2,944,000 | $ 1,428,431 S (1,515,569)
Noninstructional Programs 331 $ E S - $ -
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 34| S - S B

Debt Service 35) $ - S -

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36| S 234,259 | S 140,555

Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] S 234,259 | s 140,555 S (93,704)
Total Expenditures 3705 8678259 [$ 4,306,393 |

Transfers Out 38| S 7,000 | S -

Other Uses 39

Total Expenditures & Other Uses 400 S 8,685,259 | $ 4,306,393 S  (4,378,866)
Ending Fund Balance 41 § 895,220 | $ 1,698,402

Total Requirements 420S 9,580,479 | ¢ 6,004,796




(-010 ‘saysqam 10UISIp ‘sngejiAs ‘suejd UOSSe| ‘S|eL@)ewW UoHedIUNWIWOD ‘sejnuiw Bunesw) sjqesljdde usym sjuewiNOop jueas|al o} syuladAy ppy e
L dVDl 418y} 0] PS}OBUUOD pUB PapNIoUl BJe SJUSPNIS ||E JeL) MOUD| WES] SY) SS0P MOH ¢,S8WO00IN0 Juspnjs INok ale Jeup
¢ Ssiuauodwo) [enuass3 G sy} Jo yoes u| pajesodiodul uoijos|jel S MOH e
¢.s|eob pue suondo Jaaleo pue uojjeonps Asepuodesisod papoddns Ajanoe
d¥0I pue payiuapl Juapn)s Buipnjaul ‘jooyas ybiy jo uonajdwiod [nyssaons sy 0} S)NqUIU0D Jusuodwod [BUSSSS Yoes Jo uol1a|dwod [[IM MOH e
Jue|d 10u1s1g eyl jo uonejuswsaldwi sy} Ul sajol paubisse Jjay} aJe Jeym pue g |-g sepelb ul paubisse siequiaw wes) 8y} ale oyp, e
‘uorod AJewiwins JoLISIP SU} PUB UOI}08S MBIAS) pJeoq ay} Yjoq 4o} pasn pue paouaisjel 8q pinoys ejep ‘wnuwiujw
IV "JuswaAoidull pue uonelapisuod AeaA 1oj snooy e aq pjnoys ejep ‘ssesoud UoISIASL 3y} Jo Lied Sy ¢ U0N08S LYoes 1o} pazijin Si ejep Jeypm, e
"Jons| apeJb yoes je Buipuelsiepun-jjos Juswajdwi A)|eonsijoy 0} 9)eJOge[j0d SIaquIs WES) [BUIS)XS pue jeulajul moy Ayjjuap| e

‘pajeibaju|
pue aAI}o9}}oY ‘PopPIoLEIS ‘BAISN|OU] (VD] JO SUOIJEpUNO) 0} Pa}I3ULOD UOI}I9S Yoea 10} sollewwns ay} bunsjdwod uaym Japisuod o} sjuiod

LYV LETTEY)
pue pappaquwa ‘aAISn|oul ‘paployeds ‘ssasoud dyD| 8y} Jo suollepunoy ay) se [|am se sajepdn Alueak ayj ul paiapisuod aq pjnoys uonen|eAd
ddy Joud pue ejeq "ssoes0.1d uoisiAal ay} jo ped se Jeak yoea wes) 4y 2yl Aq pajepdn pue pejajdwod aq p|noys uoioas paxoq g papjoq

yoeg dvol Sluapnjs pue juswdojaAap Jaaied jo uoiejuswajdwi Jouysip 1oy dewpeol e si (dvDd) UBld dlwapesy pue Jsased Jouisiq 8yl

G# JUauodwWo)) [enuassy

y# JusuOdWIOD) [ENUSSS] BuIUIEa | peseg-JJoj) (7 uonoeg

CH Jusuodwo)) [enuassy BUIUUB]g 951n07) '€ Uooas

Z# Jusuodwoy [enuassy ATewilung JusWale)s 10MIsIq :Z uonoas

tonebaju] JomsIq :/ Uonoas [# JUsuodWo)) [enuassy SIaquB)\ Wea] JoIsIq .| uoioes
JUSWSSAPY V5 JVT (9 Uonoss dVv9lI jo syusuodwo) [enusssy :§ Uooas MBTASY PIecd 00003 [ENUTY :Uoioas [enu|

:8UI|INO UO1}99S Uk|d JIWDPELIY PUR Jaale’) JoLasig

:POSIAaI 1SE| SEM UB|d DIWapedY pue Jaaie) Joulsiq sled

ue|d o1wapesy AN :(S19) waysAs uonewlojuj J9ale) panroiddy ajels

|ooyos ybiH pue s|ppIN Ueueyong jse3 pue s ueueyong jsel :|]ooyos pue joL1sIg

G202-¥20¢ -ue|d dlapedy pue 1aale) jolisig

pazijeul} pue pajisIA spasu ‘uejd Jaij1ed Wwou} uj pajind 1o pappyY=MO|IoA



awoano dyJ| pue S0 Buipnioul uopezipn 4yo| juspns e
diysiequiew wes] jou}sIq JInJoal pue ‘sjusled ‘AJunwiwod ‘syuspnis spyeusq uonedidied Japjoysyels Moy Jusssld e
(930 ‘seAneniu] Apeay ainng ‘ueld Bullesuno) jooyos aAIsusyIdwos ‘ejenpels) e Jo JIeIL0 ) UoneiBajul JoLSIp o) uoiosuuo) o
wes) dyod 40} snoo4 o
abueys juswajdwi 0} pamalral Bleq o
:s|eoo) [¥y3aAl buiwoodnpusino jussald e
BAl108)j8) pue pappaquua ‘PapJoyeds ‘BAISN|ouU| :SS8201d dyD| 8y} JO SUOIIBPUNOS 8Y) JOPISUO]) o©
Jybisul/uonoajjel wes) 4yoq ©
¥oeqpaes} uodn paseq aAoidwl pue sjepdn 0} JUSWSAOW PUE 81008 JLQNJ/UONEN[BAS ddy JESA Joud ©
juswulene jeob uoddns oy ejeq e
pasiaal ‘pauleye )8s sjeos) pue uonejuswajdw] [MyIAl Joud Jo maIny e

"paseys sem dyoQ ayi buneosipul ssjnuiw pieoq apnjaul 3snuw 8duspiAd ‘sjuswalinbai Butoded Jouysip ul sabueyd o} ang

"uopoes siy3 poddns o} papnjoul 9q ued uopejuasaid/sanuiw pJeoq o} Jul \ :pJeoq ay} Ylm ssnosip o} saido]

(pieog j00oy2g) S10103.1( JO PiROY JO MIIASY |BNUUY :UOIIDAS [eiIuj




Joponusul 31.0/6v/vd44 V44 9s830(Q uor

Jo)onuisu] 319/S04 v1004/S04 siamog Aueyi]
: S1ayoea)} 319 Aiepuosag

10jasuno) [0oyog/wes]

dvDQd Jo 1squisy SH/SIN ueueyong jsej uoslapuaH Aoy
:(,s)10j]@suno9o jooyoss Aiepuodag

jedioungq/wea]

dvOdQ jo isquisin/pleog
|O0YOS O} UoSEl SH/SIN ueueyong jsej JapejsyooQq ouUg (s)h1ojesysiuiwpejjediouiid Azepuodsag
slapjoydyels
ojoy dvIoda Auedwo9njuoneziuebig/jooyss JO saweN

", UB UIIM payJew ale sioquiaw wea} palinbay "siaquiaw wes} dyDd uaund sy} isi
SJoquiapy Wiea] Joujsiq

‘papasu
se soaubisep yIm Wee) apImM-1oLISIp ‘auo a1eald pinous g| ybnoiy} g sepelb Joj 8)is SoUBPUSHE BUO UBY] 8J0W UIM JOLISIp |oOYds B ‘Sjou ases|d

"SJUBpPNIS [|B J0J 4D 40 uonejuswa|dwi 9AdBYS Sy} pue ‘saAneniul ‘s[eob JoLISIp 0) UOIIOaUUOD BU} Ul JUspIAS AJeald 8q pjnoys suoingLiuod
119y} ‘s1s|| diysioquiaws puoAaq se0B }JOM S,Wes) aY) Jey) [BIJUSSSD S| }| "SPaaU 80I0)I0M a)e)s pue [euoibal yum juswubije sinsus o) swelboid Bujuies
fiepuooas)sod pue ‘suonnyiisul uoneanpa Jaybly ‘sapusbe aolopliom [eo0] pue siels ‘sishojdws yum Bunnsuoo Apenbal ‘saiiaoe dyDd| 8jeulplood
pUE ‘MalAal ‘Juswajdwi ‘ysiigelse 0} 8jeloqej|od siaquisw wes] “saAleniul Joddns juspnis aAisusyaidwod pue Sswoojno [euoneonpa |njbuluesw
Bunowoid ur ool say) Buiziseydwe ‘saandalqo vyl Buineiyoe ul uonesoge|jod pue juswaebebus eApoe Jisy) sossasse dlGNI UOHENjeAs oy
‘SpJEpUB]S Pays!|qelss yym soueydwod sainsua pue sjeob |euoneonpa JoMIsIp Yim 4yQ) sublje AjjeoiBajens wes) suy ‘dyod aui bunjelp o) uoilppe uj

‘sjuapnls
pue ‘sjuaied ‘siapjoysyels Alisnpui/eoiopom ‘suonninsul Aepuodasisod ‘suoneindod [eioads ypm Bupjiom 8soy) Se Yyons spunolbyoeq snoleA Wodj
soAejuasaldas sepnjoul osie ) ‘Buluies| paseq-yiom 10} s|qisuodsal uosiad ay) pue ‘(s1ojonJjsul UOHEDNPS [EJIUYDS) pue Josied Bulpnpoul) sisyoes)
‘(s)Jojesunoo ‘(s)iojesisiujwpe [ooyos Buipnjoul siaquawl palinbas sayiebol Buibuug ‘dyD| Bunuswsidwi ul sjol jeonso e sAeid wes) Joulsip 8yl

wea] JoMsIq | uonoasg




JOSIAPY AJlUunwiwio)

weswdojanaq
olwouo23 AJunoy ueueyong

Jiey) ‘sjuusg pjelas

:spJeoq juswdojaasp 99J0J4I0M [BI0| JO SIaqUBIA

Jojasuno) jooyog

SH/SIN ueueydng jse3

uosiapusH Ajjoy

[edivuind SH/SIN ueueyong 1seg lapejsyoo(q oug ("03e Uojesnsjuiwpe
‘J0j@suno09 |ooyos) uohnejuasaidal [0oyos s|PpPIN
JoBoD 09D ab9)100 Ajunwwo) shaymeH aspuNnIo) piaeq :0}e ‘uoljesisiulwpe ‘siauped

JusW[oJuad Juanouo/Aynoey) 3] O Alepuoossisod

JOBJUOD JOOYIS
SH Ul jeuoissajoideled

lapean [euononJsu)

J0JBuIpI00Y) IOAA 0} |0OYyOS Jajess)

SH/SIN ueueyong jse3

SH/SIA ueueyong jse3

lanequini] essijsp

Jeny yreg

19xwe] peyo

Japesan [euononsu| SH/SI ueueysng jseg pasy gleg
:leuoissajoidesed /yels poddns jeuoyonsisul Alepuooas
Jojeulpioon)
uoneonp3 [enedg V3V S48AIY [Blus) abbeg ejAys

lojeulpioo)

V3V SI9AIY [esjua)

UOSIBAIRH Yo

:,JojeuIpioo) Bulutesa] paseq-3IopMm

losIApy |00yog

JOSIApY JOOY2S

SH/SI ueueyong
1se3 Jayoea| uoijeonp3 |eoisAyd

SH ueueyong
)seg Jayoea| uopeonpd jepedg

Janouooyos eros|y

Janay sejeyn

:«S19yoea) Aiepuooag

Jojonyysu| 31 D/ssauisng

Jojonasy
J10/Ud3L [eljsnpu|

v1g4/sseuisng

VSN SiINS/Yo3aL [eHisnpy]

[[euyos epuaig

Aqury| eyn




:AJewiwns INoA Ul apnjoul pue 1apisuod

:Alewiwing juawiaje}s uejd 1913siq :Z UonIas

JOSIAPY AllUNWIWIOD

Jusied Jaw.o4/8oedsoisy suljjoD

uazueld AID

‘palisap slapjoyayels Jsyi0

10SIAPY |00Y0S

10SIAPY Allunwiwo)

SH/SIN ueueyong jse3 siy-ly

ou| saljiwe4

MeIDI|\ ejned

:yinoA ysu-je
pue YinoA pue ualp|iys ssajswoy ‘yinoA jooyss-jo-ino
Buinies salouabe [Bo0] 10 jeuoibal Jo soAljejuasaiday

JOSIApY j00YOS

JoSIApY |00YoS

sjooyog
souspuadspu| pue ueueyong
1Se3 ‘J9Y}IOAA |BIDOS |00Y0S

SH ueueyong
1seg "layoes] uoneonpy [eads

uos|aN esi|y

JanaH sspey)

‘(suonos.loo ‘Adelljiw

AInp aAIjoB ‘aleo 181s0} ‘ssajpwoy ‘((70S3) sleules)
abenbuel-ysi|bus ‘s|enpIAIPUI-}IOM-JO-INO ‘USWOM
weubaid quaied s|buis ‘|euonipeliuou ‘pabejueApesip
Ajleoiwouoas ‘Ayjigesip ‘snjejs uelbiw ‘Aloluyis ‘soel
‘lopuab :xa) :suonejndod |eioads Jo saAljejuasaldey

:sjuspnis pue sjualed

JosIApY Alunwiwon

JosIApy Alunuwiwon

Jawle [eo0

Joyipny [00YoS

abe|spadg Apuy

dweyuielg uAjuep

Jos|Apy Ajunwiwio) dnoig suolisioa( |eloueuly MBIDD POy
:saAlejuasaldal Aulsnpul pue ssaulsng [e207
wswdojarag
JOSIApY Ajlunwiuwion) olwou093 Ajuno) ueueyong Jawaly esi :uonezjuebio

jusdojeAsp DILIOU0DD [euoiBal Jo Jaquis|y




:Z1-8 sapelb uoisinal pue maiAdi Aueak Buipnjoul uejd Je9A-IN04 g UOIIIDS

"SOAlJeI}Ul INOo 0} S)0BUU0D pue ‘paseq W)SAS S| ‘HIOMISINOD Ul pappaquie

s ue(d 1no saInNsud Yolym ‘uolepunocy pajesbajul 8y) 0} UOHEPUNO) SAISNIOUI B} WO WNNUIUOD 8y} Uo Jano Buinow Aq ueyd sjwapese ino
aA0Jdui| 0) BNUIUOD O} BALIS B/ “PajeIBejUl pUB ‘OAD8|j81 ‘POpIOYEDS ‘BAISNIOU| "S[AS] JUBIBYIP 1IN0} SBPNJOUI S$8901d dYDd dU} JO SUCHEPUNO
"PJBOq |00YIS UN0 0} 4¥ D 8y} Jo uonejussald sy se |[em se ‘uonelojdxa Alepuooas)sod INo ‘JUsWSSIAPE Y4SY4 Jno ‘fewwns

ueid JoL}SIP INO SEe LYoNs ‘MO| PaI0JS Jeuj} Seale ay) Uo SNooj 0} 8S0UD S\ *Uoiejuswa|dwi 4D Ul Juswaaoidwl JO pasu Joj Seale palijuapl

puE 3109S dLQNI §,)0LISIP INO passasse am ‘Souewiopad sJeak Jold Ino uo Bunosey :uonenjeAg pue 8109 dGNY JedA JOlid O} UOI}oauUU0)
"$88001d d\yD| BU} Ul PSA{OAUI PUB PSLLLIOJUI SIE SISP|OYaNe]S ||8 Jey) 8INSua 8M ‘UoJJedIunwwos Jo sauj| uado Buluiejuiew Ag

"sjuane Ajunwwiod pue ‘swuojield elpaw [BIO0S ‘S80UBIBJU0D Jayoes)-juaied ‘sjiews Apeem ybnouy) sayepdn JenbBaui sepnjoul sy AjIuUNwLIOD
Jopeo.q 8y} pue ‘saljiwe] Jfay) ‘Ssjuspn}s Y)Im JoauU0Dd 0} UOJJEDIUNWLIOD JO SPOYISW [BJBASS 8SN SA\ (UOI}IBUUOS PUR UOIIEIIUNWWOY)
S DO SIS EPUSBEONUIONESSMSIEG] =0 SU1Ul 12 Noge 8jei0qe|0d

0} ssplwwo) AIosIApY J1D 8y} Uim Jeah e sew g 193w ap) 'sjeob dyD| J1ay) Buiasiyoe ui sjuapnis poddns o) wie am ‘Suoneloqe|jod

asay) buusjsoj Ag 'suoneziuebio Ajunwiwoo pue ‘sebejjoo ‘sasseuisng [ED0] ‘SI0j9SUNGD ‘SiojeSIUILIPE ‘siayoes) Buipnioul ‘siapjoysyels
Ansnpui pue uoneonps yjoq yim sdiysisupied ui abefua apy "ue|d JoISIP INO JO LBSY aUY) JE SI UOHEIOGE||0) :suapjoyayels yjm uonesoqe|jon
‘suoljelidse pue spasu Juapnjs Jo

Bulpuejsiapun sAisUBY21dWO9 B 8INSUS 0} SI9GWISW SBRIWIWOD JOLISIP INO woly Indul uo paijal am ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘uonejdwos dy9| Buipsebai sjeob
JoLIsIp sulwislep djay o} sAaAINs JUSPNIS WOJ) Y0BQPaS) 1. 00| OS|E S\ "92I0pHOM BU} BuLislus 9,zi 0 pasedwod ‘9,9, gG sem abajjod o} 4o
Jusm oym sioluag Jead jsej Jo suapn)s Joj abejusdled Jno pue ‘solisie)s Juswijjoius Aiepuooses-1sod azAeue osje 9L % 1S Z6 SI O3kl uonjenpelb
leak G Ino s|lym ‘%,6°68 JO 8)el uonenpelb Jeah { InQ ‘sajel uolenpelb pue ejep souewiopad Juspns azAjeue ap\ :$821N0G pue sjulod ejeq
SISHSIEBBIENINES0E (JvDl) ueld 21WapedYy pue Jasie)

|ENPIAIPU] 218y} se38idwod Ajinjssaoons Juapnis Ateas Bulinsue punoJe paisjuad aie sjeob BujydIBISA0 S,101sIP INQ (S|[OS 1011SIq payniuapj
‘SIap|oysye)s |euss)xa pue [eulsjul

4109 yim uoneloqe||od pue sisAjeue ejep aaisusyaidwos Aq uaaup ‘sjeob payiuepl Jno aasiyoe o} paubisap Ajjesibarels s| ued 101181p INO

"82JNOS JUSWINJOP J3YJoUR WO PA)UI|/PaYIe}e JO MOJad Papnjoul aq ued AIBLUWING JUsWale}S

‘uoN0as SIy)

Ul papn|ou 8q os[e ued uoniulep ssaulpeay 96s]j0) pue Jssied Bmo| JO dle)S ‘(DH0d) S1ENPEID) B 4O JIBILOd 19U]SIp ‘Sjeob Apeas ainjn4
pajelbaiu| pue sADB|IeY ‘POPIOYEIS ‘BAISNIOU| SS8001d dYOd SY) JO Suollepuno

uopdsyal wesy 4o Yum sroidwi pue 4yDQ Jold sjenjeas o) uaye) sde)s pue 8109s ougns Jeak Joud o) uondsuuon)

Ajunwwod sy} pue saljiiey) JIay} ‘SJUSPNIS UM UOIOSUUOD PUB UOHEIUNLILIOD JO SPOUIB|N

SJOPJ|OYBYE]S [BUISIXS PUB [BUIB)U] YIM UOHRIOGE[|0D JO SJUIOd

uona|dwod 4y Ol Juspn}s Joj 5|eob 1oUISIP S} JO UONELLIO) BU} Ul PESN 8Jam Jey) S82INos ejep pue sjuiod ejeq

I uonejuswaldwi Jo spoylaW 1ay)o Jo uolien|eas Jold ‘ejep o} pejosuuod sjeob 1oLsIp pauhusp|

® © ® @ @ ® o



‘M3IAaJ Ajueak 3y} ul pasiApe pue papn|oul ale
ueipsenbpuased (s)jeob Arepuodsasisod o} Juawubije pue ssaibfoid uonenpeib 1oy Jeak yoea uejd smalaal Jusapnig :ZL-6 sapelo

10j9sunod
‘uostopusH Aoy

ue|d JesA Jno4

ue|d Jo yuswabpajmousioe
subis uelpiens) 1o jusled

Jojasunod
‘uosiapuaH Aj|ay

dVW pue
Buudg ul uoyejusuo spelb yig

sjeob Alepuooas)sod poddns
0} YJOMBSINOD JO JUBWSSIAPY

Jojasunod
‘uosiapuaH Aoy

Buudg ui uonejualio apelb yig

uonenpelb Bupoddns
IOMBSINOD JO JUBWSSIAPY

Jo[asunood
‘uosiapusH AlleM

lIe lin} 0} dvIN

pajajdwod s| ue|d Jesh-y

sousuadxajAjaioe

3y} 0} pajosuuod pue

pasn S| 821N0Sal Yoea Moy
apnjoul pjnoys uopduosag
819

Buipn|oul pasn sa2Inosay

¢pazinn yoeoidde
wajsAs/wes) e s| MOH e
{AiAnoenuans
SIY} 8}euIpJood
[I!m dnoab yeym/oypA e
:papnjau)
siaqWay yeis

épa19|dwod
sIy} sI Jeak yoes
2Joym pue uayp
:poppaqua
B suljdwi}

uoJjo3aUuU0d
JUSW|0IUS JUBNIUOYD e
UOI}EDIUNWILIOD/JUSUISA|OAUL
ueipienbpusied e
sjuauodwod
jenuassa 0} UoljosuUUo) e
papnjoul
8le Sawoo)no Juspnis e
:dVOI
Jo uopuod uejd Jeak-¢ sjusapnys
Hoddng o3 asuauadxz/AjAnOY

epelb yig

uejd Aiepuodsasysod

JUaLINg sjuapnis spoddns @ sjuswalinbal uoenpelb s}PaW Jey) }JoMasinod jo uejd teak-p Jo uoneald :vpels Yig

Buluue|d/sjeob Arepuooasisod s juspnis
0} pal} SI JUBWIJOIUD JUBIINDUOD PUE UOI}O3|8S 9SIN0D

L.Suelpisenbjuaied/sjuapnis yym paseys
pue papn|ou} aie saijunpoddo jJuswijoius JusLINduU0)

spJemo) ssaiboid uo pasiApe aie Ajlwe) pue jJuspnis
Anweynuapnis Aq 1eah yoes pamainal si ueld

MmalAal Jo Juswbpamouyae subis ueipienbjjuaied
apelb yig ul pajesso s| ueid 1eah-4

uolja9|jal

Juapnis/siusuodulon [eiuasSsSa dyD| dU) 0} UoPduUUo) ©

uonenpelb

o O 0O O

"Jooyos ybiy

wioJ) sajenpesd Juspnis syy swiy 8y Ag UOREONPS Jo pJeoq alels ey} Aq padojaAsp WINJNDLIND 8409 8y} JO uons|dwod |NJSSa0oNs 1o Juspnis ay) siedaid




siayoes|

uoneoNp3 jeisus)
/Slualed uspnis
/s\UpnIS/y3/48yoes

'Sd3| sjuspnis uiyum pajsi|

SE Spasu |enpiAlpul UO paseq saouslladxe
MJom Ajlunwiwos ui ejedpied sjuspnis e

"sjuswiaoeld |enuajod ainyny Ui }sala)ui

abneb 0} sal|iwe} pue sJuspnIsS Yiim pamainsl

aJe sdiysiouped ssauisng Ajunwiwos

[e007 J0jeuUIpIO0)) d2ualadxXT NIOAA

papirold Y3y ay) ybnouyy aousuiadxa yiom
0} PaoNpOoJIUI 8Je S8l|lWe) JIsy) pue sjuspns e

uojeonp3 jenadsg -9ouauadxg JIOM e apelis yiL|
slayoea|
uoneoNpP3 |eJaussL) ‘sBuneaw 43|
/siualed juspnmg [enuuUe JIsuy} Je sUOp 8] ||IM SIYL 'S, 3] Yum
/Siuapnig/y31/dayoes] sjuapn)s Yiim suondo Apnis YIOM pue sasse|o
uoieonp3 |eoedg M8IA8I [|IM J8yoes| uolleonpd jeoadg ay] e apeio yiol
slayoea|
uopeonp3g |eJouas) ‘'sbunesw 43|
/Siudied Juspmg [Enuue Jisy} je dUOp 8q [IIMm SIY] "S.43] yum
/SiuapnIS/y3/4eyoes| sjuspnis yum suoiido Apnis yIom pue sasse|o
uopeonp3 jeoadsg M8IABI |lIM JByoea] uojieonpd |ewadg syl e apelo yig
aousuadxs/AjALoR £pazin yoeoudde uonesodiooul
8y} 0} PSIOBULIOD puE WalsAs/wes) e s| MOH e ¢pa1e|dwod PUE UOI}08UUO0D JUSWI|OIUS JUSIINJUDYD) e
sANAnoBNUBAS sIy} s UONBOIUNWILIODJUSWSA|OAUI UBlpJenBusied e
Peanigrea.mosasyges.mol SIY} e1euIpJood Jeah yoea aiaym Sjusuodwiod |eUSSSe O} UO[IBULOYD e
apnjoul pjnoys uonduosaqg M dnosB jeym/oypn o puB USYAA papn|out 81e SaWO2)N0 JUSpnS e
-SI10 :papnjoul :poppaqua :dv9l jo uoiuod ueid
Buipn|oui pasn saoinosay SIaquIB|N Jels ® dujdwI Jeal-p sjuapnig Joddng o) esusuadxz/ANAnOY :apels
"SUOISIABI

ApesA pue Bujuueld oyl pajelodioour pue payiuapl

ale sdiysusayui ‘diyseopuaidde-aid ‘diyseonuaidde
‘Awepeoe Jsaled ‘s|eluspaid paziubooss Ansnpuj
Buiuueld/sjeob Asepuooesisod sjuspnis

€ 0} Pal} S| JUSLI|0JUS JUSLINDUOD puUB UO[)I8J9s 8SIN07)
»Suelpienbjuased/siuspnys yym paleys pue
passaippe ale sapjiunuoddo Juawijoiud JuaLINdU0Y)

uonos|yal

Juspnjs/sjusuodwiod [eruasse dy| 8y} 0} UoIDBUUoY)
uonenpelb

spJemo) ssalboid uo pasiape ale Ajiwey pue Juspnis
Ajlwey pue juepnis Aq Jeah yoea psmainal si ue|d




slayoea|
uoneonp3 |eJauag
/siudled juapnis
/SiUSpNIS/v3T1/48ydeal
uoneonp3 jensdsg

% ainsodxa |euoljippe aiinbai sjuapnis)

se)is aouslladxa yJom jepuajod je ainsodxa
feniul Buunp ybnos uonos|yel Juspnlg

'd3| sjuspnis sy}

uiym pajsi| se Buesw 43| suspnis ybnouayy
palyiuspl spasu uo paseq dUgny [e0Y S|INS
AgeAojdwig 0} pajejal JUSWSSaSSY JUspnS
sjeob 43| ‘saAijase ‘8109 emo] ybnouyy
uaAup dn mojjo} pue uoneiedaid olwepesy
‘pasu pue ‘souaiajaid ‘Jsaleul

Jsaled Juapn)s uo paseq Ansnpuy/diysieuped
Aunwiwiod yym juswaoeld

"'Sd3l sjuspnis UIym pajsi|

Se Spaau |enpIAIPUl UO paseq saousuadxe
yiom Ajunwiwod uy ajedded sjuspnis
‘sjuawooeld [ejuajod ainyny Ul }salslul
abneb 0] saljiwe) pue sjuspnis YIm pamalaal
aJe sdiysiauped ssauisng AJunwiwod

[e007 IOjeuIplo0) aouauadx3 NIOAA
papirold vy a8yl ybnoiy) aousuadxa jJom
0] paonpoJjul 1. Sal|lWe;} JIsy} pue sjuspnig
-aouanadx3y YJOoM

opel9 Hicl

"juswaoe|d Jusuewuad o0} Joud uojesedaid

w ainsodxa |euoiippe ainbai syuapnis)

sa)Is aoualadxa yiom [ejualod je ainsodxo
[enut Bunp ybnos uonosyjyal Juspnis

‘d3l sjuspnis 8y}

uiylm pajsi| se Bunesw 43| s, Juepnis ybnoayy
paljijuspl spddu Uo paseq dugny [e0D S|INS
AjiqeAojdw3 o} pajejal JUswWsSSassy Juapnis
s|eob 43| ‘soAljos|e ‘a109) emo| ybnouy)
uaalp dn mojjo} pue uojjesedalid ojwapesy
"pPeau pue ‘soualsjaid ‘)saialul

JaaJeo Juspnis uo paseq Asisnpuy/diysisuped
Aunwiwod yim juswased




oym sjuspnig 19M 243 1o} Ajdde jey) sjuapnss |je ‘ssadsoud

SWIOH uopesldde ay) 10y Yuill 8y} uaAlb ase sjuspnis ||y

BuisinN Wogv ssaulpesy "leak Joluas Joj saniunuoddo 1ga Jnoy Ipaud

ooejdyiop Z 40 uondo ay} ssnasip 0} Jeak 10luag 19)SoWvS

BuneayH pue a)e} 0} patinbau yoea pue ‘1eaA Jojunp ‘1a}saWas puodas
Buiquin|d uosuyor ale sjuapnjs ||y 1oj sBunjeaw ssejo ojul pajnd ate sjuapnis ||y rARIN)

siybiybuy |xis Aupqefodws e

(UOnewiour 9¥j) sOY| pejosuucy e

pajiejap ale SSWOJINO0 juspnis e
‘buiuueld esinod

Q Sjusuodwod [BJUSSSS O} UOJOBUUCD) e
SS929k aAeY pue sapunuoddo

JO pasiApe aJe Sjuapnjs [|e Moy apnjou] e

juswdojanaqg :sjuswajd
Jaalen/Ansnpuj uonjesedald | € ayj Jo Yyoed jJo uoneaynuapj Jeak yses bujuies)
dn-mojjo4 s1wapedy 0} UOoI}99Uuo) Jjwspesy paseq-iaaied yoddng 03 esuauadx3z/AAROY :apei)

« sdiyssonuazdde
pue sdiysuraqut ‘swrerdold saures] yuspnys ‘dryssonuaidde ue 03 pausie sdiyssonusidde-axd Ayrenb-y31y {(O¥1) srenuapalo paziuSodal-Lnsnput
UNM pau3ife s3ouaLadxa y1om pajernuils ‘Ieforduis ue yym drysiewired ur uruies| paseq-10afoad paureisns, ‘se pauya( :bujuiea paseg -340M

"BpINE) BUIUIES| PoSEG-3IO/A S,UOIEonpg JO JUSWIEds(] EMO] aU)
0} 18ja1 @ses|d ‘uondsuUL0d dyD| pue salbajess uonelBsiul ‘uoieolielo AjAnoe ‘uonejuswaldwi BuipndUl JEAA UO UOHBWIOMI POIE}Sp [BUOHIPPE JO

Suopdo
Jaaled pue uonesnps Aiepuooesisod sjuspnis ay) woddns 0} aAjam} ybnolyy suiu sepeib Ul papesu Buluies|-paseq-yiom pue }Jomasinod ayy Amuspy,

dVv Ol sjuapnis ayj oju| pajeiodiodu] Bujuiea] paseg-HIOM i UOIIOS

*sjolsip Hoddns 0] s921nosal

|euonjippe se ||am se apinb e sapiaoid 3ji SUWIeds(g eMO] a3y} 'dAS UO uoljewlojul [euoljippe Jo4 "juawale)s

SIU} Mojaq papn|dul yul] Joalip € ylim Jo aAoge uonaas Bujuueld asinod ayj uiyyIm auop aq ued siy| -ajejdws} dyoqa J1ey) o} saiaijod
JusLjjolud JUBLINDUOD/JAS 19} BUl[INO Jey} (s)uswnoop Jayjo 1o Yooqpuey 9sinod J1ay} jo Adoo e yuy| o} pabeinosua Ajybiy aie sjosIq,

"pooyynpe/jooyos/qol
dn jos 0} saljwe} pue suonendod

uapNIsS Yiim xyiom Aay] :qeysy [euoneoop e
"Juswaoe|d Jusuewuad 0y Joud uonesedsid




pape.b si Jvs
yoea pouad Buipeib yoeg

*s)salajul
juapnjs uo
jyuapuadap ‘pazinn
ale sasudiaua
|[eanynalbe snouep

syoafoid gys
IenpIAlpul 1183y} 1o}
sjuapnjs sasedaud
HIOMISINOD
uonesnpa
[ednynouby

‘uonenpelb uodn

Aunqehojdwa yum wsy) djay o} asususdxe
J1ay) inoybnouyy s|iys dojaasp sjuspnis -

"S|BWIUE UM HIOM

oym sjuapnjs Joj suo Jejndod e si (YODA)

sjewuy 1o} aied) Ajljend YINOA "Way} ules
0} USIM OYM S]uspnis 0} a|gejlene ale sOY| -

‘suofeo|jdde piseme y44 pue sjeuinof
ybnoJiy) psjielep ale SawWooNo Juspn}g -

- uJea| 0] saop,,

pue woolsse[o ay} ybnouyy Lop o} suies,

Juspnis yoe3] -aousadxs Jiay) ybnouyj pue

sse|o ul paulses| aney Aay) leym Buonoeld
Aq sjusuodwoo 8sIN0D 0] [BljuSsSsSd aJe SqYS -

"‘aousuadxe

118y} UO Spiooal Ji1ay} doay 0} S83Inosal

0] SS9008 Way)} sapiroid 1ayoes) ay |

"8s1n09 |ein)jnoube ue ul joJus Asy) usym
ale S, JVS 1BYM JO paSIApe ale sjuspnis |IY -

(3ys) eousuadxy jeinynouby pasiniadng

¢l-6

Aiddng
pue paaq pjiyaiie4

$9s$990.d
Buueauibug emoj

Kemaie4
ajpe) akig
sulieq o2ing

olleg ejauly

juawaoe|d qol ay)
Je awy Jjay3 ybnoiyy
Spiemo] JJoMm [[Im
Aayj jey) spiepuels
}9s pue sjeob

9)eaJd 0} Jejs Yum
L:l YdoMm sjuapnis

“yiom qof

9y} uo Joj azedaad
0} }40M WooIsSe|d
pue SMalAIdjul

Jo ssasoud

B MOJ||0} ssa20.4d

79M @y} ybnoiyy
ob 0} asooyd

‘ulea] ||IM pue uo yiom Aayy s||s

Apgefojdwa pue ‘sjeob ‘yoeads o} Juem Aay}
splepuejs ajeald 0} dABY SJUSPN]S "19)SOWIS

e 10} ‘)9am B Sinoy (| }se9| je 1o} juswaose|d

gol e je 1a)sawas e 10} pase|d uayj pue ‘Junodsoe
ojul ud)e} ale saduslIddXd pue/Sjudje}/s)salajul
JIay] pue ‘M3lAIa)ul Ue 3AI1993a Ajlunjaoddo




papelb s| 3ys
yoea pouad Buipesb yoeg

*s}saJajul

juapnis uo
juspuadap ‘pazinn
aJe sasdiajus
jeanyinolibe snouep

sjo9foud 3ys
[enplAlpul diayy 1oy}
sjuapnys saiedaad
}10M3SIN0D
uolesnpa
[einjnouby

pue woolisseo ay) ybnoiyy ,op o3 suies),
juspnis yoe3 "sousliadxs Jiay} ybnouy) pue
SSE|0 Ul paultes| sAey Asy) leym Bulonoeid

Aq siusuodwiod asinod 0} [eNUSSSe Bk S,JYS
‘gousliadxa

J18y} uo spliodal Jiay} deay 0] s8oinosal

0} $$8008 Way) sapiaoid 1ayoes) ay |

'98In092 |einynolbe ue ul JjoJus Asy) usym
9Je s, 3VS 1eyM JO pasIApe ale sjuspnis ||y

(3vs) sousuadx3 |einynouby pesialedng

cl-6

Ssasoe
aAey pue sajjunioddo jo pasiApe aie sjuapnys
I1e,, 40} 313y Ul yjoogpuey ayj 0} yui| e Jng

$9s.n02 siy o} yoeoudde Anysnpuj :Aqury ayn

Yie t1eaie) :dnjjes) ejhey

dn-mojjo4 s1wapeay

juswdojanaqg
Jaalten/Ansnpuj
0] uoljdo3uuo)

uonesedaid
oslwapesy

siiys Awjigefojdwa pspnjou

pajiejep ale SawWoo)No Juspn)s
‘Buiuueld asinod

R sjusuodwod |enuassa 0} UoIIBUUo))
$s800e aAeY pue saiunuoddo

JO pasiApe aJe sjuapnjs |je Moy apnjou|

1SjuaWd|a ¢ a9y} Jo yoes Jo
uoneduuap) (Jeak yoes edusiiadxa pue Bujuses)
paseg-1aales yoddng 0} asuaadxgz/AARoy

:opelo

‘buiuies) paseg-y1om jo ebenbue| paulino ayj UM |1B} 30U OP puE dN-MOj|0} JILBPEDE PUB Ansnpu
0} uondsuuod ‘uoneledaid olepeoe ajelodiooul ey Sjusna/seouslIadxa JaY0 J0 SjuaAs Alojeoldxs seaied (Ox) [enuspaid paziubooas Aisnpul o/m
sesudiejus paseq-looys ‘smalnIs)ul ¥O0W ‘SMOpeYS qof ‘smalais)ul [euoeuwLioyu) ‘sdoysyiom s|Ins |euoissajoud ‘siexeads wooisseo ‘ssousuadxe
Uolsiawil 193.1e9 ‘sjosfoid anusyine :0) pajiwi| 10U S| ING SPNOU] UED } ‘UORDSS Sy} Jo4 1 uopelojdx3 Jaase) :bujuses] pajosauuo) Jssue)




(suonoajjal ‘salIojUBAU] ‘sjUBWISSasSe) Bulpue)siapun-§|os T # Juauodio) |[ejuassy

‘uoneuswsjdwi 4yo| 8oueyuas pue abebua

UOI}O2UUOD pIE [BIoUBUY/NYSHY] e Jayunj 0} Ajleuauljwes) 4y0a auy Aq Jo/pue sjusuodwod
suodwod Jay)o ay) 0] pa1oauuod ‘Juapnis ayl Aq :a°1) pasn S| uoljew.ojul
SIY) 10} papn[oul SI SW0JINO0 JUBpPN]S POpUSIUl BU} JO MBIAISAO LY e uono8|jal 84l MOY pUB UOI10a|}8l JO 82UapIAe apiaoud o
psjielep T90USII90X3AJAIIOE UJBa 10} papn|oul o4 JSnui Uono9[joy e
pue juasaid S| maiAal pue Bujuue|d 8SIN0D 0} UOIOBUUOO Y e aoualadxa/AlAOB By} JO MBINIBAO LY  ®

:uondiosap ayj ul papnjoul aq pjnoys Buimojjo} ayj ‘Jusauodwos jeuassy yoeo o4

G-| sjusuodwo |elpuassy :G UoNIdg

"UOI}99S 1B} UIm papnjoul
8q p|Noys pue ¢# 1usuodwo) |enuassg paJapisuod aq pjnom 1| ‘eousliadxe Jaaled ay} Ojul pajelodloou) Jou S| SJUBWS|S 9S8y} JO BUO J| "9A0ge pals||
sousliadxa ay) ul pajesodiooul 8g 1snw dn-mojjol Jlspeoe pue Aljsnpul pue uoieonpa usamiaq diysieuped ‘uonesedald OlWBPEIE JO SJUBWSIS BY] 4

‘uoljenpelb uodn

AjjiqeAojdwe yim wayy djey o} aouaadxa
J1sy} ynoybnoly; s)jiys dojeasp sjuspnigs -

"S[BWIUB Y)IM YIOM

oym sjuapnis 1o} auo Jeindod e si (YODA)

S|lewiuy 10} a1 AlIEND YINOA "Wy} ules
0} YSIM OUM SJuapnis 0] d|qejieAe ale s, OY| -

‘'suoyjeoiidde pieme y44 pue sjeuinol
ybnouy) pajielsp aie sawoojno Juspn}g -

" uieg| o} saop,




J38Je0 Ul 1saJiaul
sjuapn]s AaAins
olpesnsisiyl -
oo’ 1alojdxaby

Jayoes|
aimnouby ‘essoq uor

lojsawag i1s|

Aanins Jisy)
JO sjInsal uo paseq suondo Jaaled alojdxa
pue Aaains e a19|dwoo sjuspnis [ednynouby -
dNJY

S90ual8juod |enpiAipul/dnolb jews

sadl0yo Joaled ajdnnw Jnoge ules)

pue SASAINS J53I9]UT J53IED 9)e) SjUapnis e

lojgasuno?
ue|d J1Wapeoy A ‘uosiepusH AjloM ApesA ‘bundg Ue|d JIlWapedy ARy
apelo Uie
[ediduld SIN/SH
pue Jojasunoy aoueping | Jejseawag puoodss UejdiesA y e o1eolD) e
uonejuslo SH
Jayoes| ssauisng Z Jaysawag S@oualaju0d [enpiAlpul/dnolb jjews e
‘leUyoS epualig S9910y9 J93aJed a|dynw jnoge uies|
alojdx3 pue SASAING TSOIBIUT 155183 a)e) Sjuspnls e
uonanmosag ‘10j9suno?) slaaleo
9SIN0,) Ueueyonyg jseg ‘uosispusH Ajjloy apelb yig ueld olwapesy AW
spelio yig
aouauadxa/AlAoe pazin yoeoidde
Sy} 0} pajasulod pue wajsAs/wes) e S| MOH e ¢ paje|dwod
pasn si soinose. yoea moy AUANOB/JUSAS S|y} S| Jeak yoes (G uonoag JO MIAIBAO
epnjoul pjnoys uondussaq SIY} 8)eulpJood 8Jaym pue UBYAA | Ul punoj ale apnjoul 0} Sjuawa|e Joj S|ie}ap |euonippe)
:819 Buipnjouj M dnoub yeym/oypp e ‘pappaqua L# Jusauodwo) |euassy syuapns :apelo
pasn saslnosay :papnjoul siaqua yeis ® aujdwi] uoddng 03 asusadxg/A)AROY Jo uonduassqg

SJUBLUSSSSE S||IYS DAIUBOOUON o
SJUSLUSSASSE J99JED PUB SALIOJUBAUL| JBISN|O J8aIB)
SJUSWISSSSSE S||1YS pue syjbuals sanliqy e

S91I0JUBAU] S3JAIS Buluiea] e
SJUSLUSSISSE SON|eA YIOA\ o
SSLOJUDAUI JSBIBIU| ®

10} pajiwl| Jou S| INg apn|oul ued Buipuelsiapun-jjas

‘s)insaJ ayj} Jnoge safjiAlIoe aAddal [nybuiueaw Ul abebus
pue “Jom 0} UoidBUU0D sy} ‘Bulpueisiopun-jjas sjowold jey) sjuswssasse pue salojuaaul sjelidosdde Ajjejuswdojensp ul abebus [jeys sjuspns




Jojoes ssauisngube
ay} Yim s1aaled
oljjoads uo s8sndo4 -

Jayoea|
ain)nouby ‘eseoq uor

Joyoes] ssauisng

le)sawag puz

109(qQns
8y} 0] pejejal slealed asojdxa sjuepnjs -
ssauisng [ein}nouby

SEEIREEIEN]

108loid uonejussaid Ja)sewss
Joaied ay) ul papn|ou| ‘lIsuyos epusig Buung SSeo ssaulpeay aoe|dyJOp
opelo Uigi
ain)noube
JO S10}08S [BWIUE 109[gns
pue jueid ay} uiyim Jsyoea| 8y} 0] pajelal si9aied aio|dxa sjuepnls -
S199Jed U0 s9sNd04{ - 0;3:30:@( ‘gsaoQ uor Ja)saweg AQOCQ_OW e|d pue _NE_C<V Z @<
10S [EWIUY pug pue isi
85UsIdS 1ueld
Jayoea] ssauisng SISRISEI
109fo1d uoneuasalid 19]salUas
1881ed ay) ul papnjou| “lIvuyos epuaig’ Buung SSEB|0 ssauipeay] aoe|d)Iopn
opel9 Uil
ainjnoube
JO s10108s |ewiue Ja)sswag 108[gns
pue jueld ay} ulypm Jaydes| puz pue is| ay} 0} pajejal slaaled aioldxe sjuspnls -
sJoaled uo sesndoq - 0._3”—_30_._@,4 ‘asao( uop Amocm_ow jue|d pue _mE_CdQ Z ©<
Jayoea| ssauisng §155] 1S0191U]
109l0)d uonejussald Jo)sauwss
Jaaled ay} Ul papnjou| lIsuyos epuaig Buung SSBJ0 Ssaulpeay] aoe|d)Iop
opelo uiol

ainynoube
S} Ulyym spisy




1SN
HUNLY 11jus 8y} ulypm
s1984e9 JO A)8lleA ay)
99S 0} SJUapn]Is SMojly -

WOo 1=210|dXa

Jayoes]
al1n)nouby ‘esaoq uor

la)sawag Js|

"1981e9 8y} 0} paje|al uoewsojul Juepodu
Buifejdsip Aq Jealed yoes Jo uonejussaidal
[ENSIA B 8]e812 pue s)nsal AaAINS J18y)

UO paseq SJoa1ed 981y} 9sooyo ||IM Sjuspnlg -

N4V
sieah
slieq qor t Along yoJeasal 1aaiea/mopeys qop
8peli Uie
uonesjdde qol pue ‘Jep9)
1309 ‘ownsal saledaid uoslapuaH Ajj@y/sse|o
‘Joaled seyoleasal sse|D Aiojeloldxas apeib yig Jeah Buung yotessal losied/mopeys qor
opeio uig
aouauadxa/Ayanoe
8y} 0} PaJOBULOD pue épazinn yoeoudde épadjdwod
wajsAs/wes) e S| MOH e S|y} si Jeak
PRSELSHeRINOS8d:LoEa. Moy ¢AIAoBAUBAS yoes aiaym (g uonoeg Jo MalAIBA0
apnjoul pinoys uonduosag SIY} jeuIpioo9 pue USYMA [ Ul punoy ale apnjoul O} SJUSLUSS JO} S|IB}P [BUOIPPE)
S10 liim dnoub jeym/oypp :pappaquad :Z# uauodwon
Bu)pn|oul pasn s824n0S3Yy | :papnjoul SI8qUIBI JelS g aulswy] | [enuassy syuspnys poddng o) asuauadxz/AJIAROY :apeis

:Se uonewioul yons Buipnjoul suonidiiosap gor

spuewsap |eo1shyd
SUOIHPUOD }JOAA
sepnindy

salnp |epuassy

o O O

(o]

sjuswaJinbali Bujuiesy pue uoneonpg
uolednsso usalb e Joj ejep Joojino juswiAojdwg
sbuiuses abem |eucneu pue 8yl

:0] pajiwi| JoU S| NG ‘apnioul [jeys uolewlojul Jsaies)

"sBuipuiy ay} ynoge uonoapyas InyBulueaw ul abebus pue s)Nsas BuipuelsIOpPUN-J8s UO Paskeq SI9aIed YoIeasal [[BYS SJUBPNIS

juswihojdws ‘Buiutes ‘abem [euoneu pue 83e)s) HIOM JO PIIOM aYy} Bulpuejsiopun - uoiewLIO| JealeD) ZF STUBUOTWIOT [EUSSST

(>oopno




AJAljoe Wooisse|d
B Sk pasn sl Alaoy -

35UeI0g [eWiuy

uoljealidde qol pue ‘18)9|
JaA09D ‘awinsal sasedaud
‘19ale2 sayoleasal sse|)

layoea|
alnynolby ‘esao( uor

layoes]
aimnouby ‘eseoq uop

uosiopuaH Ajiey/sse|o
ssaulpeay aoe|d)IOM

le)sawss S|

19)sowag 1s|

Jeah Buung

"SSE[0 JI8Y} 0} UONE[8] Ul Way} 0} }saiajul
1O SI 18U} 188480 U0 AJIUSP! [|IM SjUSpn)S

8ousI0g Jue|d

*199J20 USS0YD 9y} 0} pale|dal uojjewlolul
juenodwi BuiAeidsip Aq 49815 USSOYD U}

Jo uonejuasaidal |ensiA B 9)esld |[IM SjUspnlS
"SSE|0 JI9Y} 0} uoHie|a) Ul Way) 0} }salajul

O s1 Jey} Jaaiea auo AJuapi [|IM SjUspns

20U3I0G |ewiuy

109loid yoseasai 1eaies/mopeys qor

apelo yiLl

AIAIOB WIOOISSE|D
B se pasn sl YAy -

30U90S Jueld

AuAnoe woolsse|o
B se pash sl AjAnoy -

ERVEIRISI I

uoneoidde qgof pue 4ap9)
JBA0D ‘awnsal saledoud
‘JoaJeo sayoleasal sse|)

Jayoes]
alnynolIby ‘esao( uor

Jayoea]
alnynouby ‘eseoq uor

uosJapusH Ajj@y/sse|o
ssaulpeay aoe|d)}JOp

Je)sewag I1s|

Jo)sawag Js|

JeaA buung

*12aled Uasoyo ay} 0) paje|al uolew.ojul
yuenodwi BuiAeldsip Aq 1881e0 UBSOYD 8y}

Jo uonejuasalidal [BNSIA B 8}eald |[IM SjuUapnis
*SSE|0 JI9Y} 0} Uoneal Ul Way) 0} }sa1sjul

JO SI 1By} 188180 BUO AJuspl [|IM Sjuspnis

80UBI0S Jue|d

"193J80 UBSOYD 8y} 0} paje|al uojjewolul
juenoduw BuiAeidsip Aq Jeaied uasoyo ay}

10 uojejuasaldal [ensiA B 8)es.d ||Im Sjuapn}s
"SSE[O JIay} 0] Uoe|ad ul way) o} }salsjul

JO Sl jey} 18a1ed auo AJjuspl |IIm sjuspnis

80UBI0G [BWIUY

108loud yoseasal Jasied/mopeys qor

apelo yiol




SI10 ‘pappaquid :¢# uauodwo) |eyuassy
Buipn|au) pasn sadsinosay | :papnjou) siIaquidly Jeis 9 |uljawIl ] sjuapnjs Joddng o) asusadxg/AjAROY :apeig

sjoafoid ojjuayine pajosuuos Jealen) e
(uosiad-ui/jenuin) siayeads e sJle} 1981e0 10 sAep Joaie) e
S8[)IAlJO. Ules| pue youn] e SINO} S}ISHIOM/QOP  ®

0} pajjwi| Jou aJe Ing ‘epnjoul Aew pue [enLIA JO 99.}-0}-208) 8q Aew saousladxs uoljelojdxs Jssien
'dV2Qa 3Y3 o uol3d9s g Y3 ul papnjoul aq pjnoys pue asualiadxa JgAA 10 aoualiadxy paseg-iealen
B S| mojaq pajsi| Juaia ay) (dn-mojjo4 o1wspede @ Aiysnpul 0} uol}oauuod ‘uoljesedald sjwspesy) Juasaid ale JGM 40 sjuawald ¢ || H
‘uonjoayjjal [njbujueaw
ui abebua pue >0m Jo plIom BY) PUB ‘sI8ISN|D J99IED ‘UOJONISUl PASEG-[00YIS BUOLLIE SUOITOSUUOD [BaAR] JBY) SaljIAROE Ul 9beBud [leys sjuspms
saoualladxg uonjeso|dxy 19a1e) g JuaUOdIO) [BljuasSsSy

1SaJ9)UI JO 188.eD

Jejnojued e yoleasal 183180 USSOYJ 8y} 0] paje|al uoliew.oul
0} Sjuspnis sMmo|ly - juepodwi Buikeldsip Aq Jeales ussoyo ayy
10 uonejussaldal |BNSIA B 81B8ID [|IM SJUSPNIS -
layoes| "SSE|O JIay) 0] uole|ad ul Way} 0} )salajul
alnynouby ‘essoq uor Jajsswag pug 10 sl 1By} Jealed auo Ajijuapl |m sjuepnls -

ssauisng [ednynolby

uoneoldde qol pue ‘Japs)

1aA0) ‘swnsal sajedaud uoslapusH A||ay/sseo
‘19812 SBYDIBasal Sse|D ssouipesy aoe|d)yIOA Jeah Buung 108lo1d youseasal Jaales/mopeys qor
|pelin Yigl
AJAlIOB WooIsseo "1981e0 USSOYD 8y} 0} paje|al uonewoul
e se pasn s| AyAnoy - wepodwi BuiAe|dsip AqQ Jeales uasoyo ay)

JO uonejussaidal |ensia B 8)ealo |IM sluepnlg -




10} PaliLWI| 10U 8.e INg ‘apnjoul Aew pue [ENWIA JO 80B}-0}-808) 8q Aew saljiAljoe uonelojdxe Alepucoesisod
-sjeoB/sjybnoyj Aiepuosasisod jJualind sjuapnis ayj o} uonaauuoa e buipnjou ssusiiadxa uoljesojdxe ayj uo uoydayal [nybulueaw
u1 abebua pue s)salejul 18aied 0} pejejas suondo Bujulesy pue uoneonpa Alepuooasisod Jueaalal alojdxe o} salliAloe Ul 8bebus |leys sjuapnis

uonelojdxg Aiepuosas)sodFF JUSUOUWOY) [EJUSSS

uonesljdde qol pue ‘Jans| uoSIopuUsH
Janoo ‘swnsal sasedaid "SI|N/teyoea) ssepo
‘199JeD Saloleasal sse|D ssaulpeay| aoe|d)IOM Jeah Buung mopeys qor
apeig Uicl
uoneoidde qol pue ‘Jeps| uosJapuaH
JBA0D ‘awnsal saledaud ‘SI|N/Ieyoee) ssepo
‘1991eD sayoieasal sse|) ssaulpeay 99e|d)yIop Jeah Buung mopeys qor
opeld Uil
uolneoijdde qol pue ‘ia)9| uosJapusH
J9A09 ‘auwinsal saledalud ‘SJp/Iayoeo) ssejo
‘190182 Sayoleasal Sse|) Ssauipeay aoe|dyJopA Jesh Bulng mopeys qor
speio yioL
opeld Yl6
|pelo yi8
&Paz)|yn yoeoidde
‘aousuadxajAyanoe wajsAs/wea) e S| MOH e ¢paje|dwoo
ay) 0} PsjosuUU0d pue ¢AIAoEeAUBAD sIYy} si Jeak
pasn s| 82Jnosal yoes moy S|y} 8)euIpJo0d yoes aiaym (g uonoag Jo MaIAJIBAO U|
apn|oul pjnoys uopduosaq jim dnoib jeym/oypn e pue usypa | punoj ase apnjouj 0} SjusWs|d Jo} S|IBjap |BUOHIPPE)




‘sjeob/syybnoyy
Aiepuoaassisod pue 19913 JUBLIND SJUSPNIS 9Y) puk slusuodwod [euassa Joud ay} 0} UOI3UUOD Y} U uoposyal [ngbulueasw u) abebus
pue uonusjul Alepuodssisod pajels pue ueid sy} yim Jus)sisuod sjeob Alepuooes)sod Jisy) J98W 0] SONIAIDE JUBASS. 8}9|dW 0D [leys sjuspnig

uolsioag Alepuosas)sod pue Jasie) GF JuUsUOAO,) [EJUSSST

SpEID UiIgL
SPEID Ui}
9pEeID UIoL
speJo U6
Spelo Yig
¢{paz|nn yoeoudde ¢ pa1gidwod
‘g@ousnadxajfianoe wasAs/wes) e S| MOH e SIY} s JeaA
ay} 0} pajosuuod ¢ANAnoeAUBAS yoea asjaym (G uonoeg Jo malAlBA0
puB pasn s| 82JnN0Sal Yyoes moy SIY} 8jeu|pJood PUB USYAA | Ul punoj aJe apnjoul o} SjuaLa|e Joj Sjiejap |euoljippe)
apnjoul pjnoys uonduasaq :s19 Im dnoub yeym/oypp e :pappaqud ‘i Jusuodwon
Bulpniour pasn sasunosey | :papn|dou) SiaquIS|y YIS '® ujjswi] | |enuassy sjuspnis poddng 03 esuaadxgy/ANARDY :9pess)

uonelojdxe Alepuodesisod Jo sesle [|e sapnjou|
‘suolido Bujuiel; pue uoneonpa

Atepuooesisod Jo seAneluasaidal pue sis)inioal YIm sysip e

suojdo Atepuodasisod jo uonelrodxs

S| SNO0J 8y} Yyoiym ul siiey 869)j0o Jo yuswiojdws ‘1eases

S)SIA sndwed Jo 8)Ig
uoI08UU0D pue Yoseasal suopdo Alepuodss)sod




Buimopeys sse|D
qol pue 108oid youeasal Jayoes] ssauisng ssaulpeay
199Jed 0] pajoauUuU0) ‘lIBUyoS epusalg 2oe|d)JOpA Joye| Jan0o ‘awnsal ‘uoljeolidde qor
SpelD Uil
buimopeys sse|n
gol pue 10998(oid yoseasal Jayoes] ssauisng ssaulpesy
199189 0} Pa}OdaUU0D ‘leuyos epualig aoe|dyJopA J8)19| 18n09 ‘swinsal ‘uoneoldde qop
apelo Uiol
3pelo Yie
SSaIy'Y IOAA JUSpNIS
lojasuno) |ooyos
oelidyY awnsay ANANOY ybiH ‘uosiapusH AjoM
INGgsoy g oM\ JUapms layoea| ssaulisng Aiojelojdxg
I0BJUY UB|d JBIA ¢ ‘lIBUyYoS epuaig apel9 yig slo)a| Janoo ‘awnsal ‘uoljed)dde qor
spelo Uig
"aousliadxa/AyAnoe £ pazinn yoeoudde ipalajdwod
3} O} PSjOSUUOD PUB |\ 515£s/uES) B S| MOH © siy} SI Jeak
pasn si 8ainosal yoes moy ¢ AIANOB/UBAS yoes alsym (G uonPeS J0 MBIAIBAOD
apnjoul pnoys uoiduosaeq SIY} 8)BUIPJO0D pue usypy | ut punoy aie epnjaul 0} SjusSIS Jo} S|IEISP |BUOHIPPE)
:S10 ™ dnolb 1eym/oypn e ‘pappaqua 'G# Juauodwo)
Buipnjoul pasn $321N0SaYy | :papn|oul SIBqUIN Jeis g suldwil] | Jeguass3z spuapnis poddng o) dusuadxz/AIANOY :9peig

‘uonejdwoo asinog/Buiuueld asinoo pue ueld/sjeob Aiepuoossisod
usamlaq Juswubijje ue apn|oul Jey} SaoUBIIadXD/SBINAIY e
Buiuued/eouanbas
9SIn00 pue p-| sjuauodwio?) |BluUaSST 0} P}IBUUOD UoIUBUI
JIBY] S18S JUSPNIS 8U) YOIYM Ul JOSIApE/IO[eSUNOD/Iayoesy/jels

yum Bumes jeob dnoub |jews Jo |enplAipu]

suoneoljdde diysiejoyos pue pie |ejoueuyy jo uoisldwo) e

JOSIApE DlWBPEOE 8y} JO 8|0J B} pue sjuswalinbal Apn)s-j0-8siN0o
‘S9SIN09 |eIpaWal JO 8]0l sy} ‘sjuswalinbal ple jeloueuly |BNUUE SB
yons ‘suondo Alepuooasisod Jusiayip Joy sjuswalinbas uonejdwo)

$19119] pJeme Jo uosledwod pue Moy

suonoeaul/sHsIA Aejijiw 1o 363|j00 ‘Asnpul Usaied

(oY1) renuspsauo paziuboosal Asnpul Jo Juswuleny

sla)e| JaA0D pue ‘sswinsal ‘suoiesljdde qor

sjusWINoop

pue suoljeoiidde Buluiesy/eouelius JueAs|al Jo uole|dwod
‘sjuswalinbal Areyljiw ‘suoljeujwexs juswaoe(d

Jo uoissiwpe Aysiaaiun Jo 969)109 pasinbal jo uons|dwod
‘sda]s uonoe/sjeob syas pue sue|d Jaales/Aiepuodssisod
JUSJIND S]OBUUOD puB SaYSIIgeIsa Juapnis syl ysiym ul

'} ‘uonosjjooauswdoljanap ojjojuod ‘Juswubisse ‘senIAloY

:0) Pa}IWI| 10U aJe JNg ‘apnjoul Aew SaljIAIOE UOISIoap AIEpuooas)sod pue J18aied JueAs|ey




opelo Yi6
apelo yig
éPpazin yoeoudde papnjoul
wo)sAs/wes) e s| MOH e S| SWOJ)NO JUBPN}S PAPUBIUI BY) JO MIIAIBAO Uy e
aousnadxe/A)Anoe LAIAoeUaAS sjuapnjs jje yoddns
8y} 0} pe}osuLod SIy} 2)euIpIooD épeja|dwod 0} papiaoid si uojedIUNWWOD uelpJenbauslied e
= . M dnosb SIY} Si Jeah G# % t# Buipnjou; sjusuodwo?)
PHEIRSSIEL S oSBALInED LA .:9 1EUWOUM e yoes alaym [eRUBSST Y)IM J02UU09 0} Juasald s] UolJOBUUCY) e
Mol epnjoul pinoys uoiduosaq -8j0JpuUaLBAIoAY] pue usym 8ousuadxs/AJIAIOE BU) JO MBJAISAO UB BPIACI] e
SI10 Yam uoiejusweajdwiy uy ‘pappeaqud JUBWAS|APY
Buipnjou) pasn sasunosay | papnjouj (s)Jiequaw jjeig 9 aujjowi] vS4Vv4 Hoddns 03 asuapadxgz/Auanoy :9peln

(-o10 ‘sdiysiejoyos

G Jusuodwo) [enuassy pue  Jusuodwo) JIeW ‘wioj pie [epueul{ BMO| ‘sdiysiejoyos di10ads emo|

[ejuess3 0] pejosuuod saousliadxa uofjelojdxa pue sailAdy e ‘diysse|oyos Jejjo ise) pie [eJapa) pue 8je)s 0} SUoI98uU0
juswabebus Ajlwey g uelpienbualed e lle @ sdiysiejoyos Buipn|oul pie [elouBUl 0] SUOIOBUUOT) e

(012 alWwooul 1o sueld Jo ssa|plebal
FIoMiaN sS800Yy oulleT] ‘NI ‘Piy 869)j00 emol) uonsjdwos uone|dwod YS 4y 10} suoseas g uolejdwod 10y Ss900ld e
VS4dV4 Jo Loddns Ajiwe) pue jJuspnis 1oj S80IN0Sal SpIM-31B)S e (10Y) JUBWISaAUI UO UINBY e
suofeol|dwo YS 4y JSYJ0 pue UOHEDJIIISA YS4Y] e AJBINQEO0A YSHYH %@ PIE [BIOUBUI{ e

:UOI}08S SIY} 0} SUOIBISPISUOD

"$80In0sal pue Buipjoyeos ‘sajdwexs ‘uoneolyleo sapiaoid

os|e JNIO0L dVOI VS4VH 8y L “SUepb qyO] 0F UONIPPE YSdv4 Ul malral asesld 'dyD| 0} VSV JO UOHIPPE 8y} U0 UOEWIOUI [eUOIPPE 10
(VSd4v4) piv Juapnjg |esapay 104 uonealiddy 8314 ay} 23ajdwiod Ajjnyssaoons 0} MOy UO PasIAPE 3¢ }SNW SJUapN)s e ‘uonenpelb o} Jolid

IJUBWISSIAPY VSV :9 Uopoes

Buimopeys sse|D
gol pue j08(oid yosessal Jayoea| ssauisng ssauipeay
18a1e0 0} PaJOBUU0YD ‘llSuyos epuaig 20e|d)IOA Jepe) Jan0o ‘swnsal ‘uopesiidde qop
opelo UiglL




SOWOJINO0 JUSPN]S pUB SBAREIHUI JOLIISIP 0} UOII8UU0D

. d\Dl sjuapnjs yoea juswaldwi }s8q 0} 4y Y} 0} 8jepdn 0} pEW USS] SABY SUOISIASI Jeym ‘dyD( 1eaA Joud ayj Jo malaas uodn

¢ BJep %00no jeuoljednooo [euoleu pue ajels ‘jeuoiBal ‘[eoo] uo Jusuno dasy pue yolessal wea) JoLIsIp sy} Seop MOH

;SSoUIpEsy Jaaier) pue abaf|on) JO UoKIULSP S,BMO|

JO 9JE)S Y Jo/puB JauIRaT B JO el JOHISIg 0} UOI}0suuod pue uonejusws|duwi Jaaieo o) ueld aAisusyaidwod Jualind ayj st 1BYA
*SOAIBI}IUI [BUONIEONPS S1OUISIP [00YDS 8y} JO S}oadse Jayjo PU. WOOISSED Ylog Ojul PajeulpIo0D pue papn|oul si dyJl MOH

¢s8onoeld 1s8g yons Yum juauind Aejs wea) JoL)sIp syl

S0P MOY pUB Z|-Y ‘Z1-8 Sapelb ul sueld Jaa1ed 118y} Uo sjuspnis yim Bupiiom Joy seanjoeld 1884 Jusund Juswajdwl JoLlsip sy} ||im moH

:UOI}98S SIY} 10} SUOIIRIBPISUOD [EUOHIPPY

‘ueyd Builesuno9 [ooyos sy ybnoayl pue ajejdwa) Siy} 0} SHUI| JO UOISN|DUI BY} UIYHM uonewojul Juapnis Buikjuapi Aue apnjoul Jou o} [njpull oq ases)d,
-uswabeuew weiboid [jeseno pue JuswdojaAsp [BuoISSaj0id ‘(S)I0[aSUN0D [00YDS pue Wwes} dyDd sS4 ussmiaq uoleioqe||oo ;uoddns wajshs e

STOMaWEl] bUlasunoy) [00UoS 8yl Ul papn|oul st Bullasunod [ooyds pue SS1IA 10 uoljeibajuj

0]

$s899ns pue Buiuueld ojwspese pue Joaied Loddns o) TOMBWET] SSIN UB UIYIM P]O8UU0D SB S80IAI8S aAIsuodsay e
dv9ol wepnis ay) poddns o) paubije pue sieudoidde Ajjeyuswdojarsp ‘Buiobuo :Buiuueld Juspnis [enplAlpu] e
SUIBWIOP DIWSpeok pue Jaaled 0} pajejal AIsAljlsp wninouIny e

dvOq pue ,ued Buiiesunod j00yos 3y} Ypim suoloauuod Buimolio) syl 1ybiybiy pjnoys syusip ‘uonoss siy) Jo4

'ddy 8y} 0} uoissiwgns

dvOQ [enuue ay) yum papnjoul Jo paxull 8g pinoys uejd Bujjasunod jooyds ay] “s|iejep Jayun o} ToMatield bulfesunoy [000o

70| pajepdn

ay) }Nsuo9 0} pabeinoous aie s1WISId T 21 182 Ul payoads se ueld Buljasunod jooyos aAisuayaidwod sy} yum uoneibajul pue uoposuuod Bulnsug

. welboid Buyasunod [ooyds aAisusyaidwos s 1oLIsIp
|OOUOS B JO S1808] JaUI0 PUB SBANBRIUL JOLISIP Pajosuuod ulyim ueld Jasies ay Jo uonelbeu, ‘epnjoul leys 4vOa eul T622) 6% 18Z Ul pauIpno sy

uonesbajui uejd JoL3SIq ;L UORIIS

‘peoiq ajow Ing ‘Sal}IAI}OR 10 SUossa| Ajjenjoe jou
|edauab asow aq Aepy "1y100} ay) ul sajdwexa aJe aiday) Pue ‘G# pue p# YIm Buiouaisjas ale am ains el ‘6G dP!IS UO SI IN|00} V4ASVL YL,y

apel9 Uicl

opelo Uil

SpeIO U0l




"32.N0S JUBWINJOP JSYJOUR WO PaX)UI|/PAYDEB}E 10 MO|aq PapNjou] 8g ued uopesyueld uonelbajul ueid 1ouysiqg



3/4/25,11:34 AM

Local Government Property Valuation System

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -PROPOSED PROPERTY

TAX LEVY

Proposed EAST BUCHANAN Property Tax Levy Fiscal Year

July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

Location of Public Hearing: High School Library

Date of Public Hearing: 3/26/2025

Time of Public Hearing:
05:00 PM

Location of Notice on School Website:
https://www.eastbuchananschools.com/

Al the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present oral or wrilten objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. After the hearing of the proposed tax levy,

the Board will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposcd budget.

Current Year Final Property
Tax Dollar Levy FY 2025

Budget Year Effective Property Tax Dollar Levy
(No change in Property Tax Dollars Levied) FY
2026

Budget Year Proposed
Property Tax Dollar Levy FY
2026

Actual/Assessed Value of $300,000/$330,000

General Fund Levy 1 2,533,382 2.533,382 2,463,693
Instructional Support Levy 2 63,721 63,721 29,068
Management 3 345,593 345,593 494 092
Amana Library 4 0 0 0
Voted Physical Plant and Equipment 5 331,032 331,032 337,331
Regular Physical Plant and Equipment 6 81,523 81,523 83,074
Reorganization Equalization 7 0 0 0
Public Education/Recreation (Playground) 8 0 0 0
Debt Service 9 54,628 54,628 261,449
Grand Total 10 3,409,879 3,409,879 3,668,707
Current Year Final Property Budget Year Effective Property Tax Rate (No Budget Year Proposed
Tax Rate FY 2025 change in Property Tax Dollars Levied) FY 2026 Property Tax Rate FY 2026

Grand Total Levy Rate 13.80324 13.54549 14.57366
Property Tax Comparison Current Year Property Taxes Proposed Property Taxes Percent Change

Aeonathcscmsen Vatue of $100,000/5110,000 o ot 1873
Commercial property with an 2823 3398 20.37

Note: Actual/Assessed Valuation is multiplied by a Rollback Percentage (o get to the Taxable Valuation to calculute Property Taxes. Residential and Commercial properties have
the same Rollback Percentage at $150.000 Actual/Assessed Valuation. The Proposed Property taxes assume a 10% increase in property values for the year as a comparison to the

current year.

Reasons for tax increase if proposed exceeds the current:
The district’s early retirement program helps the district manage the General Fund budget by reducing personnel costs. The program is funded by the Management Fund. The
district’s property and casualty insurance cost reflects increases due to state and national natural disaster events.

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/budget-renderer?id=24034

1/1






BUDGET GUARANTEE RESOLUTION
2025-2026

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of EAST BUCHANAN community school district, will levy property
taxes for fiscal year 2025-2026 for the regular program budget adjustment as allowed under section
257.14, Code of lowa.

Motion was made by:

Second was made by:

Motion Carried:

Teresa Knipper Andy Sperfslage
Board Secretary Board President






uensuyo Ausqi Buipuape Ajuaiing

JBaj |00YOS GZ-¢ 40 Jeputewsy,,

juowlels
uuit YuoN
uuif] yuon
uuri yuon
aouspuadspuy|
uulq YuoN
1OIH1S1d ONIAIFO3Y

dnssp
13141S1a LN3AIs3d

uiL
uiol
uiol
uiL
ui6
3Avy9

0l
3AVHO

As161y ‘z11do

Jadid ‘yreloon

Apoig ‘yleinop

 yoer ‘axoues)

uuAepep ‘lebo4

Aoupum *Apeig

” ANYN
H:ohzms._._omzmzmn_o

BWW3 ‘|eqez
JNVN
NI LNIJINTTOUNI N3dO






